DESERT WATER AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MARCH 1, 2016 REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING 8:00 A.M. OPERATIONS CENTER - 1200 SOUTH GENE AUTRY TRAIL — PALM SPRINGS - CALIFORNIA

About Desert Water Agency:

Desert Water Agency operates independently of any other local government. Its autonomous elected board members are directly accountable to the people they serve. The Agency is one of the desert's
two State Water Contractors and provides water and resource management, including recycling, for a 325-square-mile area of Western Riverside County, encompassing parts of Cathedral City, Desert
Hot Springs, outlying Riverside County and Palm Springs.

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - February 16, 2016 CIOFFI

3.  GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT KRAUSE

4.  COMMITTEE REPORTS - A. Conservation & Public Affairs — February 19, 2016 CIOFFI
B. Executive — February 24, 2016 CIOFFI

5. PUBLIC INPUT:

Members of the public may comment on any item not listed on the agenda, but within the jurisdiction of the Agency. In addition, members of the public
may speak on any item listed on the agenda as that item comes up for consideration. Speakers are requested to keep their comments to no more than
three (3) minutes. As provided in the Brown Act, the Board is prohibited from acting on items not listed on the agenda.

6. ITEMFOR ACTION
PUBLIC HEARING ITEM:

A. Public Hearing for Adoption of Ordinance No. 65 Revising and Replacing Ordinance No. 63 KRAUSE
ITEM FOR ACTION

B. Request Adoption of Resolution No. 1128 (Statutory Pass-Through Payments) KRIEGER
7. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION

A. State Water Contractors’ Meeting — February 18, 2016 RIDDELL
8. PUBLIC INFORMATION HUDGENS

A. Media Information

B. Pl Activities

9. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND REQUESTS
10. CLOSED SESSION

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1)
Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1)
Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. County of Riverside, et al

C. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1)
Name of Case: Desert Water Agency vs. U.S. Department of Interior



DWA Board Agenda
March 1, 2016
Page 2

D. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1)
Name of Case: Mission Springs Water District vs. Desert Water Agency

E. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: 1.17 acre lot North of the Northeast corner of Sunrise Way and Mesquite Avenue,
APN No. 502-560-038
Agency Negotiators: Mark S. Krause, General Manager and Steven L. Johnson, Asst. General Manager
Negotiating Parties: Chris Thomsen, New Mesquite HOA
Under Negotiation: Price and terms of possible acquisition

11. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION - REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION
12.  ADJOURN

Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Any person
with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting is asked to contact Desert Water Agency's Executive Secretary, at (760) 323-4971, at least 48 working
hours prior to the meeting to enable the Agency to make reasonable arrangements. Copies of records provided to Board members which relate to any agenda item to be discussed in open session may
be obtained from the Agency at the address indicated on the agenda.



8633

MINUTES
OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE
DESERT WATER AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

February 16, 2016
DWA Board: James Cioffi, President ) Attendance
Joseph K. Stuart, Vice President )
Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer )
Patricia G. Oygar, Director )
Craig A. Ewing, Director )

DWA Staff: Mark S. Krause, General Manager )
Steve Johnson, Asst. General Manager )
Martin S. Krieger, Finance Director )
Sylvia Baca, Asst. Secretary of the Board )
Ashley Hudgens, Public Information Officer )
Irene Gaudinez, Human Resources Manager )
Dustin Bird, Equipment Operator )

Consultant: Michael T. Riddell, Best Best & Krieger )
Linda Devlin, Ahern-Adcock-Devlin, LLP )
Public: David Freedman, PS Sustainability Comm. )
Harry Kolb, Palm Springs Elks Lodge )
Jim Fuller, Palm Springs Elks Lodge )
17402. President Cioffi opened the meeting at 8:00 a.m. and asked Pledge of Allegiance

everyone to join Director Ewing in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Employee

17403. President Cioffi called upon General Manager Krause t0 |, iroductions

introduce the new employees.

Mr. Krause introduced newly hired employees Dustin Bird,
Equipment Operator (Construction) and Ashley Hudgens, Public
Information Officer (Public Information).
17404. President Cioffi called for approval of the February 2, 2016 ésgl:f;aggg%/gﬂ;e;
Regular Board meeting minutes. He noted a correction to page 8629. Minutes

Director Ewing moved for approval, with the correction
noted. After a second by Vice President Stuart, the minutes were approved
as written (Director Oygar abstained due to her absence).

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 02/16/16



17405. President Cioffi called upon General Manager Krause to
provide an update on Agency operations.

Mr. Krause provided an update for the Zone 1040 reservoir.
He noted that the contractor has completed 85% of onsite steel installation
work and is on schedule to complete the work by June 2016, per the
contract.

17406. President Cioffi noted the minutes for the February 5, 2016
Conservation & Public Affairs Committee were provided in the Board’s
packet.

17407. President Cioffi noted the minutes for the February 10, 2016
Executive Committee were provided in the Board’s packet.

17408. President Cioffi opened the meeting for public input.

Jim Fuller, representing the Palm Springs Elks Lodge spoke

about the required sewer connection fee. He requested the Agency lower
the fee, extend the time frame or provide a payment plan.

There being no one else from the public wishing to address
the Board, President Cioffi closed the public comment period.

17409. President Cioffi called upon Secretary-Treasurer Bloomer to
provide an overview of financial activities for the month of January 2016.

Secretary-Treasurer Bloomer reported that the Operating
Fund received $1,592,904 in Water Sales Revenue and $74,568 in
Reclamation Sales Revenue. Included in the Miscellaneous Receipts is
$9,551 from SCE for Solar Field Il Energy Rebate for November 2015.
$2,340,350 was paid out in Accounts Payable. Year-to-date Water Sales are
12% over budget, Year-to-date Total Revenues are 13% over budget, Year-
to-date Total Expenses are 10% under budget. There were 22,193 active
services as of January 31, 2016.

Reporting on the General Fund, Secretary-Treasurer Bloomer
stated $6,459,083 was received in Property Tax Revenue. $955,251 was
received in Groundwater Assessments ($680,941 from Operating Fund)
($274,310 from private pumpers). $650,878 was received in State Water
Project refunds. $3,106,728 was paid out in State Water Project charges,
$149,564 to CVWD for DWA'’s portion of the SNMP, and $17,100 paid to
the USGS (quarterly billing).

Regarding the Wastewater Fund, $8,889 was received in
Sewer Contract payments. There are a total of 76 sewer contracts with 32
delinquent (42%). $58,946 was paid out in Accounts Payable.

8634

General Manager’s
Report

Zone 1040 Reservoir
Update

Committee Reports —
Conservation & Public
Affairs 02/05/16

Executive 02/10/16

Public Input

Jim Fuller, Palm
Springs Elk Lodge

Secretary-Treasurer’s
Report — January
2016

Operating Fund

General Fund

Wastewater Fund

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 02/16/16



8635
17410. President Cioffi called upon Finance Director Krieger to Actionltems: =~ -
present staff’s request for acceptance of the Ahern-Adcock-Devlin, LLP 2024_2015 P Ahern-
Annual Audit for 2014-2015 Fiscal Year. Adcock-Devlin, ~ LLP
Annual Audit
Mr. Krieger welcomed Linda Devlin of Ahern-Adcock-

Devlin LLP and invited Ms. Devlin to present her report.

Ms. Devlin gave a brief overview of the audit report. She
stated that the Agency adopted the provisions of GASB68 and GASB71.
She then noted the following: Total assets increased $13 million, Operating
revenues increased $2.5 million, and Capital assets increased $4.5 million.
There was discussion on the calculation of pension liability.

Director Ewing made a motion to accept Ahern-Adcock-
Devlin LLP’s audit for Fiscal Year 2014/2015. Director Oygar seconded the
motion, which carried unanimously.
. . . . Request Acceptance of
17411. President Cioffi called upon Assistant General Manager 2015/2016 Replacement
Johnson to present staff’s request for acceptance of 2015/2016 Replacement Pipeline (Indian Cyn.

. . . . Dr, Stevens Rd. &
Pipeline (Indian Canyon Drive, Stevens Road and Wawona Road). Wawona Rd.

Mr. Johnson stated that all work performed by Borden
Excavating, Inc. has been completed. The project replaced approximately
1.25 miles of mains, an increase of .25 miles above the projected amount as
discussed during the October 20, 2015 meeting. Staff recommends the
Agency accept said work in the amount of $1,044,964.47.

Vice President Stuart made a motion to accept the 2015/2016
Replacement Pipeline project. After a second by Director Ewing, the
motion carried unanimously.

17412. President Cioffi asked General Manager Krause to report on J|tems fo\l;VDiscussion:
H H anuary Water

the January Water Use Reduction Figures. roduction Comparison
Mr. Krause reported that the Agency and its customers

achieved a 10 percent reduction during January 2016 compared to January

2013. He noted for future reports submitted to the state for consumption

February through October 2016, the mandatory reduction will be lowered to

32 percent pursuant to the extension of the emergency regulation.

17413. President Cioffi called upon General Manager Krause to Conservation
report on Conservation Enhancement Measures. Enhancement Measures

Mr. Krause stated despite significant investments in outreach
and enforcement, the Agency is not seeing the savings needed to meet its
target and eliminate the risk of costly fines from the state. Implementing
DWA observed fines directly would save staff time and encourage
customers to ensure that they are complying with the restrictions. Fines will

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 02/16/16



be mailed to the billing address. If unpaid, they would be applied to the
customer’s water bill. In order to make this change the enforcement
protocol, Ordinance No. 63 would need to be amended to remove the 3-day
notice before fining procedure. This would require a noticed public hearing.

Mr. Krause then deferred to Public Information Officer
Hudgens.

Ms. Hudgens provided a PowerPoint presentation which
included: 1) Rebate update, 2) Conservation gains, 3) Cumulative
Conservation totals, 4) Current fine process, 5) Enforcement streamlining,
6) Enforcement customer complaint driven, and 7) Enforcement DWA
complaint driven.

In response to Vice President Stuart, Ms. Hudgens stated that
commercial projects are more efficient with less staff time.

President Cioffi stated that staff will be working with Legal
Counsel Riddell on reviewing and amending Ordinance No. 63, in order to
implement the proposed changes to the enforcement protocol.

17414. Vice President Stuart noted his attendance at the Urban Water
Institute Spring conference held at the Palm Springs Hilton. He noted
discussions on the Salton Sea, desalination and the SWRCB panel.

Secretary-Treasurer Bloomer noted her attendance and noted
discussions on water recycling and the local water supply.

President Cioffi noted his attendance and discussions on the
State Water Project and desalination projects.

17415. Director Ewing announced he will be out of town and unable
to attend the next Board meeting.

17416. At 9:23 a.m., President Cioffi convened into Closed Session
for the purpose of Conference with Legal Counsel, (A) Existing Litigation,
pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Agua Caliente Band
of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al; (B) Existing
Litigation, pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), ACBCI
vs. County of Riverside, et al; (C) Existing Litigation, pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Desert Water Agency vs. U.S.
Department of Interior; (D) Real Property Negotiators, pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8, Property-APN 502-560-038, Agency
Negotiators: Mark S. Krause, General Manager and Steven L. Johnson,
Assistant General Manager, Negotiating Parties: Chris Thomsen, New
Mesquite HOA, Under Negotiation: Price and terms of possible acquisition;
and (E) Anticipated Litigation, pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.9(d)(2), One potential case.

8636
Items for Discussion:
(Cont.)
Conservation
Enhancement Measures

Directors’ Reports on
Urban Water Institute
Attendance

Directors
Comments/Requests

Closed Session:

A. Existing Litigation —
ACBCI vs. CVWD, et
al

B. Existing Litigation —
ACBCI vs. Riverside
County

C. Existing Litigation —
DWA vs. U.S. Dept. of
Interior

D. Real Property
Negotiators

E. Anticipated
Litigation

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 02/16/16



8637
Agency Counsel Riddell announced Item 10-E is regarding Closed Session:
Mission Springs Water District’s intent to declare themselves the (Cont)
Groundwater Sustainable Agency (GSA) for portions of the same basins as
already designated by DWA.

Reconvene — No

17417. At 10:39 a.m., President Cioffi reconvened the meeting into Reportable Action

open session and announced there was no reportable action.

17418. In the absence of any further business, President Cioffi adjournment
adjourned the meeting at 10:40 a.m.

James Cioffi, President

ATTEST:

Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 02/16/16



GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT
MARCH 1, 2016

The General Managers of DWA, CVWD and MSWD met on Thursday Feb. 25, to discuss
management of water resources in the Mission Creek Subbasin.

The 2004 Settlement Agreement Between DWA, CVYWD and MSWD required the creation of a
Management Committee composed of the Agencies General Managers. The committee is
required to meet quarterly. The purpose of the meeting is to exchange information, express ideas
regarding the management of water resources within the Mission Creek Subbasin, the Whitewater
River (Indio) Subbasin, and the Garnett Hills Subarea. Discussions are to include costs proposed
to be included in the replenishment assessments, quantities and timing of water to be recharged,
water quality, water conservation activities, and recycled water issues.

The Department of Water Resources (DWR) is increasing the allocation of 2016 State Water
Project (SWP) water for contractors from 15% to 30%. The allocation increase is made
consistent with the current and projected hydrological conditions. This increased allocation
percentage will result in 16,725 acre-feet for Desert Water Agency and 41,505 acre-feet for
CVWD for a combined total 58,230 acre-feet.

Page 1 of 2




The Colorado River Aqueduct has been shut down for annual maintenance and repair. The
Desert and Eastern Regions have been out of service since February 2" and are expected to be
back in service February 26™.

Desert Region

Tunnel cleaning, approximately 101 miles (MWD)

CRA Canal Curbing and Liner Repair (Contractor)

CRA Sand Trap rehabilitation (Contractor)

North American Electric Reliability Corporation High-voltage electrical testing (MWD)
Delivery Line Expansion Joint repairs (MWD)

Eastern Region

Tunnel cleaning support, ventilation (MWD)

San Jacinto Tunnel cleaning (MWD)

Replace Flowmeters in Casa Loma Siphon 1st Barrel and Casa Loma Canal (MWD & Contractor)
Install Repair Bands on Casa Loma Siphon 2nd Barrel (Contractor)

San Diego Canal Flowmeter replacement (MWD & Contractor)

Tunnel Cleaning Machine

Page 2 of 2










STAFF REPORT
TO
DESERT WATER AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MARCH 1, 2016

RE: A PUBLIC HEARING FOR ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 65
REVISING THE ENFORCEMENT OF WATER USE RESTRICTIONS

At the February 16 Board meeting, an update on conservation enhancement
measurements was given in light of two comparably low conservation months. Desert
Water Agency customers have achieved 26% cumulative savings for June through
January. Starting with February’s consumption, we will have a 32% requirement.

In order to increase conservation, avoid costly fines from the state and streamline
agency staff time, staff recommends that the Board adopt Ordinance No. 65 to replace
existing Ordinance No. 63. The modified Ordinance removes the language requiring
that violators are allowed three days, without penalty, to resolve the issue. It also allows
the Agency to enforce restrictions imposed by the State Water Resources Control Board
in the event that there is a future restriction that is not enumerated in the Ordinance.
The amount of the fines has not changed.

The Ordinance has been reviewed by legal counsel and was deemed to be compliant
with SB 88, which took effect in 2015 and updated requirements for conservation fines
and penalties.

The adoption of this ordinance would allow DWA representatives (staff and Board) to
make reports on water waste that are directly actionable. Customers would still have the
opportunity to request a hearing to petition the fine, but warning letters would be
eliminated with DWA-observed reports. Customers would still receive courtesy letters
when reported by concerned citizens.

The language in the new ordinance also gives General Manager Krause the ability to go
directly to the Board of Directors for a civil penalty hearing, as appropriate. This further
streamlines staff time spent on enforcement.

Implementing DWA-observed civil penalties directly would save staff time and
encourage customers to ensure that they are complying with the restrictions. Fines will
be hand delivered, door tagged or sent via certified mail.



Public Hearing:

In order to adopt Ordinance No. 65 replacing Ordinance No. 63, a noticed public
hearing is required. On February 19, the Conservation & Public Affairs Committee met
and reviewed the Ordinance language. A notice of this hearing (attached) was also
published in The Public Record on February 23. There were no written comments
received from the public.

If adopted, Ordinance No. 65 will go into effect immediately and will be published in The
Public Record within 10 days after adoption. Staff will reach out to the community to
reflect the change by: press release, media interviews, website update, social media
updates, customer contact, public meetings and presentations, and outreach to City of
Palm Springs, One PS and Cathedral City. Some Agency vehicles will also be marked
as “Water Efficiency Enforcement”.

Staff recommends adoption of Ordinance No. 65, entitled: Establishing a Water
Conservation Plan and Restricting the Use of Water During Threatened or EXxisting
Water Shortage Conditions.



ORDINANCE NO. 6365

ORDINANCE OF DESERT WATER AGENCY
ESTABLISHING A WATER CONSERVATION
PLAN AND RESTRICTING THE USE OF
WATER DURING THREATENED OR
EXISTING WATER SHORTAGE CONDITIONS

WHEREAS, Desert Water Agency (hereinafter “Agency”) is a public agency organized
under the Desert Water Agency Law, California Water Code Appendix Section 100-1 et seq., to
provide water service among other purposes to water users within the boundaries of the Agency;
and

WHEREAS, the Agency is authorized by Water Code Appendix Section 100-15 (13) to
restrict the use of Agency water during an emergency caused by a drought, or other threatened or
existing water shortage, and during such periods to prohibit the waste or the use of Agency water
for any purpose other than household uses or such other restricted uses as may be determined by
the Agency to be necessary; and

WHEREAS, the Agency is further authorized by Water Code Sections 375-377 to adopt
water conservation programs; and

WHEREAS, California is currently in the fourth year of a significant state-wide drought
resulting in severe impacts to California’s water supplies and its ability to meet all of the
demands for water within the state; and

WHEREAS, Governor Edmond G. Brown, Jr. declared a state-wide emergency on
January 17, 2014, and due to continuing dry conditions, a continued state of emergency was
declared on April 1, 2015; and

WHEREAS, Water Code Section 1058.5 grants the State Water Resources Control Board
the authority to adopt emergency regulations in years when the Governor has declared an
emergency based upon state-wide water shortage conditions; and

WHEREAS, on July 15, 2014, the State Water Resources Control Board formally
adopted emergency rulemaking to adopt emergency regulations for urban water suppliers; and

WHEREAS, on March 17, 2015, and May 5, 2015, the State Water Resources Control
Board formally adopted additional emergency regulations for urban water suppliers due to
continuing water shortage conditions; and

WHEREAS, the three sets of emergency regulations adopted by the State Water
Resources Control Board prohibit certain types of potable water use, orders all urban water
suppliers to implement mandatory conservation measures, and orders water suppliers with 3,000
or more service connections to provide monthly data on water production; and

01358.00000\9773929.3



Ord. No. 6365
Page 2 of 8

WHEREAS, the Agency wishes to adopt a water conservation program that implements
the requirements set forth in the regulations adopted by the State Water Resources Control
Board, and which will provide a framework that can be utilized by the Agency even after the
current regulations adopted by the State Water Resources Control Board are no longer in effect if
a local water shortage emergency were to arise; and

WHEREAS, the Agency finds and determines that the adoption of the water conservation
program set forth herein is necessary to (1) comply with the mandates imposed by the State
Water Resources Control Board, (2) protect the health, safety and welfare of the inhabitants of
the Agency, (3) assure the maximum beneficial use of the water supplies within the Agency, and
(4) ensure that there will be sufficient water supplies to meet the basic needs of human
consumption, sanitation and fire protection;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of Desert Water
Agency as follows:

Section 1: DEFINITIONS.

11 “Agency” means Desert Water Agency.

1.2 “Board” means the Board of Directors of Desert Water Agency.

1.3  “General Manager” means the General Manager of Desert Water Agency.

1.4 “Measurable rainfall” means rainfall of 1/4 inch or more during any 24-hour
period.

1.5 “Waste” means any unreasonable or non-beneficial use of water, or any
unreasonable method of use of water, including, but not limited to, the specific
uses prohibited and restricted by this Ordinance as hereinafter set forth.

1.6 “Water user” means any person, firm, partnership, association, corporation or
political entity using water obtained from the water system of Desert Water
Agency.

1.7  “Water” means water supplied by Desert Water Agency.

Section 2: NOTICED PUBLIC HEARING PRIOR TO MANDATORY
CONSERVATION, STAGES 2 THROUGH 5.

Except when an emergency is caused by the breakage or failure of a dam, pump, pipeline
or conduit, a noticed public hearing shall be conducted prior to the adoption of Stages 2, 3, 4 or 5
of the Water Conservation Plan as set forth in Sections 3.2, 3.3, 3.4 and 3.5 below. Notice of the
time and place of hearing shall be published at least seven days prior to the date of hearing in a
newspaper printed, published, and circulated within the area in which the water supply is
distributed, or if there is no such newspaper, in any newspaper printed, published and circulated
in the County of Riverside.

01358.00000\9773929.3



Ord. No. 6365
Page 3 of 8

Section 3: WATER CONSERVATION PLAN STAGES.

3.1 Stage No. 1: Voluntary Conservation and Prohibited Uses.

Stage 1 shall apply whenever normal conditions are in effect. Normal conditions shall be
in effect when the Agency is able to meet all the water demands of its customers in the
immediate future, and when the State Water Resources Control Board or other regulatory body
has not imposed restrictions on the use of water within the Agency. During normal conditions,
all water users must continue to use water wisely. The waste or unreasonable use of water is
prohibited. Unreasonable use of water shall include, but not be limited to, a use that produces
unnecessary runoff onto adjacent property and non-irrigated areas, private and public walkways,
roadways, and parking lots or parking structures. It shall also be an unreasonable use of water to
irrigate landscapes within 48 hours after measurable rainfall. In addition, the following
mandatory restrictions shall apply at all times:

1) Washing driveways, parking lots, building exteriors, or other exterior hard
surfaced areas other than windows, solar panels and tennis courts, or as necessary to protect the
public health, shall be prohibited; provided that the use of recycled water and the use of potable
water from a bucket, use of a pressure washer, or use of a water broom for such purposes shall be
permitted.

(@) Running water shall not be used for washing vehicles. A bucket may be
used for the washing of vehicles, and hoses equipped with shutoff nozzles may be used for
rinsing.

3.2 Stage 2 Alert: Mandatory Conservation Measures.

When the State Water Resources Control Board or other regulatory body has imposed
restrictions on the use of water within the Agency that warrant the restrictions set forth herein, or
in the event of a threatened or existing water supply shortage that could prevent the Agency from
meeting the water demands of its water users, the Board shall conduct a public hearing to
consider declaring a Stage 2 Alert, during which water users shall have the opportunity to present
their protests and respective needs to the Board. Upon such declaration the following restrictions
shall take effect immediately, in addition to those specified in Section 3.1:

(1)  Outdoor irrigation shall be permitted only before 7:00 a.m. and after 7:00
p.m.

(2) Restaurants and other eating establishments shall not provide drinking
water to patrons, except upon request.

3.3 Stage 3 Warning: Mandatory Conservation Measures.

When the State Water Resources Control Board or other regulatory body has imposed
restrictions on the use of water within the Agency that warrant the restrictions set forth herein, or
in the event that a water shortage condition in fact will prevent the Agency from meeting the
demands of its water users, following a public hearing as set forth in Section 3.2, during which
water users shall have the opportunity to present protests and their respective needs to the Board,

01358.00000\9773929.3



Ord. No. 6365
Page 4 of 8

the Board may declare that a Stage 3 Warning condition exists. Upon such declaration, the
following water conservation measures shall apply in addition to those set forth in Sections 3.1
and 3.2:

1) Outdoor irrigation shall be restricted to no more than four days per week,
after 7:00 p.m. and before 7:00 a.m.

(@) Commercial car washes shall be required to have recirculating water
systems or shall drain used water into the sewer system where it can be recycled.

(3) The use of water for outdoor decorative water features shall be prohibited,
unless recirculating water systems are installed and in use.

4) Irrigation with potable water outside of newly constructed homes and
buildings shall require drip irrigation or micro-irrigation systems as established by the California
Building Standards Commission and the Department of Housing and Community Development.

3.4 Stage 4 Emergency: Mandatory Conservation Measures.

When the State Water Resources Control Board or other regulatory body has imposed
restrictions on the use of water within the Agency that warrant the restrictions set forth herein, or
in the event that a water shortage condition requires a significant reduction in water use,
following a public hearing as set forth in Section 3.2, during which water users shall have the
opportunity to present protests and their respective needs to the Board, the Board may declare
that a Stage 4 Emergency condition exists. Upon such declaration, the following water
conservation measures shall apply in addition to those set forth in Sections 3.1, 3.2 and 3.3:

1) Outdoor irrigation shall be restricted to Mondays, Wednesdays, and
Fridays before 7:00 a.m. and after 7:00 p.m.

@) The use of potable water to irrigate ornamental turf within the street
medians and within dedicated right of way on each side of a dedicated street shall be prohibited.

3.5 Stage No. 5. Water Allocations.

When the State Water Resources Control Board or other regulatory body has imposed
restrictions on the use of water within the Agency that warrant the restrictions set forth herein, or
in the event that a water shortage condition requires the Agency to allocate water supplies to
water users or warrants a moratorium on new service connections, or both, following a public
hearing as set forth in Water Code Sections 350 et seg., the Board may consider adoption of a
resolution or ordinance that allocates water deliveries among the Agency’s water users, and that
imposes penalties for consumption in excess of the allocated amounts. The resolution or
ordinance may also, or instead, impose a limit on new water service connections. Violation of
the provisions of such resolution or ordinance shall be deemed a violation of this Ordinance, and
shall be subject to the enforcement provisions set forth herein.

01358.00000\9773929.3



Ord. No. 6365
Page 5 of 8

Section 4: MODIFICATION OF WATER CONSERVATION MEASURES.

The specific requirements of each mandatory conservation stage identified in this
Ordinance shall be effective upon adoption by the Board following a public hearing; provided
that the Board may modify or amend such requirements at the time of adoption upon a showing
of the need for such modification or amendment.

Section 5: IMPLEMENTATION AND TERMINATION OF MANDATORY
COMPLIANCE STAGES.

The General Manager of the Agency shall monitor the supply and demand for water on a
regular basis to determine the level of conservation required by the implementation or
termination of the Water Conservation Plan stages set forth in this Ordinance, and shall notify
the Board of the necessity for the implementation or termination of each stage. Each declaration
of the Board implementing or terminating a water conservation stage shall be published at least
once in a newspaper of general circulation, and shall remain in effect until the Board otherwise
declares, as provided herein.

Section 6: EXCEPTIONS.

The General Manager of the Agency is hereby authorized to allow exceptions from the
application of any provision of this Ordinance, due to exceptional circumstances, if the General
Manager determines that the application of a provision would either: (a) cause an unnecessary
and undue hardship to the water user or to the public; or (b) jeopardize the health, sanitation, fire
protection or safety of the water user or of the public. Such exceptions may be granted only
upon application therefor. Upon granting any such exception, the General Manager may impose
any conditions the General Manager determines to be appropriate in the circumstance.

Section 7: CRIMINAL PROCEEDINGS FOR VIOLATION.

The Board hereby determines that, pursuant to Water Code Section 377, it shall be a
misdemeanor for any water user to use or apply water contrary to or in violation of any
mandatory restriction or requirement established by this Ordinance and, upon conviction thereof,
that water user shall be punished by imprisonment in the County jail for not more than 30 days or
by a fine of not more than $1,000, or by both such fine and imprisonment.

Section 8: CIVIL PENALTIES AND ENFORCEMENT.

In addition to criminal penalties, violators of the mandatory provisions of this Ordinance
shall be subject to civil penalties and enforcement action by the Agency staff, as follows:

8.1 First Violation.

For a first violation, the Agency staff shat-issuea-written-notice-of-violationmay serve a
written complaint to impose civil penalties to the water user or account holder who is violating
the provisions of this Ordinance_or violating the water use restrictions imposed by the State
Water Resources Control Board. Upon receipt of the notice of violation, the water user or

account holder shall have three-seven days to eerrect-the-violation,—without-penalty—er-within

01358.00000\9773929.3



Ord. No. 6365
Page 6 of 8

three-daysmay-request, in writing, a -hearing-by-the-General- Manager-or-the-General-Manager's
designee to present evidence that a violation did not occur,pursuant-to-the-procedures-hereinafter
setferth. If no hearing is requested or it is determined that the water user or account holder has
committed a violation which has not been corrected within the time provided herein, the civil
penatty-shat-be-a civil penalty of $50 for a first violation at a single family residence and $100
for a first violation at a multi-family residential, commercial or institutional establishment may
be levied.-

8.2 Second Violation.

For a second violation of this Ordinance -or water use restrictions imposed by the State
Water Resources Control Board within any 12-month period, the Agency staff shat-providemay
serve a written complaint to impose civil penalties on the water user or account holder with
written notice thereof, and the water user or account holder shall have the same period of time set
forth in Section 8.1 te-cerrect-the-vielation-or-to request a hearing. For a second violation within
any 12-month period that-is-hot-corrected-within-the-time-provided-herein-the civil penalty shall
be $100 at a single family residence and $200 at a multi-family residential, commercial or
institutional establishment.

8.3 Third Violation.

For a third violation of this Ordinance and for each subsequent violation within any 12-
month period, the water user or account holder shal-ret-be-provided-an-eppertunity-to-avoid-the
civil-penalty-by-correcting-the-violation,-but-shall be subject to civil penalties and shall have the
same opportunity set-ferth-in-Section-8-1-t0 request a hearing_in the manner set forth in Section
8.1. For a third and each subsequent violation within any 12-month period, the civil penalty
shall be $250 at a single family residence and $500 at a multi-family residential, commercial or
institutional establishment.

8.4 Collection of Civil Penalties.

Civil penalties may be billed to the violating water user by separate invoice, or may be
added to the water user’s invoice for water service as a separately itemized charge as determined
by Agency staff. Civil penalties that are not paid may become a lien on the affected property in a
manner provided by law to secure payment for water service. In addition, the Agency staff shall
be authorized to discontinue water service for any violation of this Ordinance and for failure to
pay a civil penalty within the period of time provided by the Agency staff for payment of
invoices for water service. In the event that service is terminated, such service shall remain
terminated for a period of at least 48 hours, unless such period is extended by action of the Board
of Directors. A charge shall be imposed for reconnection and restoration of service in the
amount normally charged by the Agency for restoration of service. Such restoration of service
shall not be made until the General Manager has determined that the water user has provided
adequate assurances that future violations of this Ordinance by such water user will not occur.

8.5 NetieeService of Complaint.

01358.00000\9773929.3



Ord. No. 6365
Page 7 of 8

civil penaltles may be served personallv, by certrfred marl or bv affrxmq a copy of the complaint

to the front entry of the property. The complaint shall contain, in addition to the facts of the
violation, a statement of the possible civil penalties for the violation and a statement informing
the water user of his or her right to a hearing.

8.6 Hearing and Appeal.

Upen-Within seven days of receipt of a retice-efvielationcomplaint for civil penalties,
the water user may request a hearing by-the-General-Manager-orthe-General- Manager's-designee

to present evidence that a violation did not occur. Within seven days after receipt of a written

request for a hearing, the General-Manager—or—the-General-Manager's—designeeAgency will

schedule a hearing for the water user to present evidence that a violation did not occur. The
hearing shall take place no sooner than 30 days after the complaint has been issued to the

VIoIator unless requested at an earlier date bv the VIoIator M%dw&aﬁer—the—heann&

water—user—lf the hearlnd is heId bv the Board of Dlrectors the demsron |ssued at the tlme of the

hearing shall be final. If the hearing is held by the General Manager or his designee, Within
within seven days after issuance of a decision, the water user or account holder may file a request
with the Agency to appeal the decision to the Board. Upon receipt of such request, the Board
shall schedule the matter for consideration at a regular or special meeting of the Board within
thirty days after receiving the request, and at that time, or thereafter, shall render its decision
which shall be communicated to the water user in writing, and shall be final.

Section 9: CUMULATIVE REMEDIES.

The remedies for violations set forth in this Ordinance shall be cumulative to any other
remedies available to the Agency according to law.

Section 10: SEVERABILITY.

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is for any reason
held to be unconstitutional or invalid, such determination shall not affect the validity of the
remaining provisions of this Ordinance.

Section 11:  PUBLICATION.

The Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Agency shall attest to the adoption of this
Ordinance and shall cause the same to be published in a newspaper of general circulation which
is printed, published and circulated in the Agency within ten days after its adoption.

ADOPTED this 16th-day-efJune,2015first day of March, 2016.

01358.00000\9773929.3



ATTEST:

Sylvia Baca
Assistant Board Secretary

01358.00000\9773929.3

Cratg-A—Ewinglames Cioffi,

Board President

Ord. No. 6365
Page 8 of 8



ORDINANCE NO. 65

ORDINANCE OF DESERT WATER AGENCY
ESTABLISHING A WATER CONSERVATION
PLAN AND RESTRICTING THE USE OF
WATER DURING THREATENED OR
EXISTING WATER SHORTAGE CONDITIONS

WHEREAS, Desert Water Agency (hereinafter “Agency”) is a public agency organized
under the Desert Water Agency Law, California Water Code Appendix Section 100-1 et seq., to
provide water service among other purposes to water users within the boundaries of the Agency;
and

WHEREAS, the Agency is authorized by Water Code Appendix Section 100-15 (13) to
restrict the use of Agency water during an emergency caused by a drought, or other threatened or
existing water shortage, and during such periods to prohibit the waste or the use of Agency water
for any purpose other than household uses or such other restricted uses as may be determined by
the Agency to be necessary; and

WHEREAS, the Agency is further authorized by Water Code Sections 375-377 to adopt
water conservation programs; and

WHEREAS, California is currently in the fourth year of a significant state-wide drought
resulting in severe impacts to California’s water supplies and its ability to meet all of the
demands for water within the state; and

WHEREAS, Governor Edmond G. Brown, Jr. declared a state-wide emergency on
January 17, 2014, and due to continuing dry conditions, a continued state of emergency was
declared on April 1, 2015; and

WHEREAS, Water Code Section 1058.5 grants the State Water Resources Control Board
the authority to adopt emergency regulations in years when the Governor has declared an
emergency based upon state-wide water shortage conditions; and

WHEREAS, on July 15, 2014, the State Water Resources Control Board formally
adopted emergency rulemaking to adopt emergency regulations for urban water suppliers; and

WHEREAS, on March 17, 2015, and May 5, 2015, the State Water Resources Control
Board formally adopted additional emergency regulations for urban water suppliers due to
continuing water shortage conditions; and

WHEREAS, the three sets of emergency regulations adopted by the State Water
Resources Control Board prohibit certain types of potable water use, orders all urban water
suppliers to implement mandatory conservation measures, and orders water suppliers with 3,000
or more service connections to provide monthly data on water production; and

01358.00000\9773929.3



Ord. No. 65
Page 2 of 7

WHEREAS, the Agency wishes to adopt a water conservation program that implements
the requirements set forth in the regulations adopted by the State Water Resources Control
Board, and which will provide a framework that can be utilized by the Agency even after the
current regulations adopted by the State Water Resources Control Board are no longer in effect if
a local water shortage emergency were to arise; and

WHEREAS, the Agency finds and determines that the adoption of the water conservation
program set forth herein is necessary to (1) comply with the mandates imposed by the State
Water Resources Control Board, (2) protect the health, safety and welfare of the inhabitants of
the Agency, (3) assure the maximum beneficial use of the water supplies within the Agency, and
(4) ensure that there will be sufficient water supplies to meet the basic needs of human
consumption, sanitation and fire protection;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of Desert Water
Agency as follows:

Section 1: DEFINITIONS.

11 “Agency” means Desert Water Agency.

1.2 “Board” means the Board of Directors of Desert Water Agency.

1.3  “General Manager” means the General Manager of Desert Water Agency.

1.4 “Measurable rainfall” means rainfall of 1/4 inch or more during any 24-hour
period.

1.5 “Waste” means any unreasonable or non-beneficial use of water, or any
unreasonable method of use of water, including, but not limited to, the specific
uses prohibited and restricted by this Ordinance as hereinafter set forth.

1.6 “Water user” means any person, firm, partnership, association, corporation or
political entity using water obtained from the water system of Desert Water
Agency.

1.7  “Water” means water supplied by Desert Water Agency.

Section 2: NOTICED PUBLIC HEARING PRIOR TO MANDATORY
CONSERVATION, STAGES 2 THROUGH 5.

Except when an emergency is caused by the breakage or failure of a dam, pump, pipeline
or conduit, a noticed public hearing shall be conducted prior to the adoption of Stages 2, 3, 4 or 5
of the Water Conservation Plan as set forth in Sections 3.2, 3.3, 3.4 and 3.5 below. Notice of the
time and place of hearing shall be published at least seven days prior to the date of hearing in a
newspaper printed, published, and circulated within the area in which the water supply is
distributed, or if there is no such newspaper, in any newspaper printed, published and circulated
in the County of Riverside.

01358.00000\9773929.3



Ord. No. 65
Page 3 of 7

Section 3: WATER CONSERVATION PLAN STAGES.

3.1 Stage No. 1: Voluntary Conservation and Prohibited Uses.

Stage 1 shall apply whenever normal conditions are in effect. Normal conditions shall be
in effect when the Agency is able to meet all the water demands of its customers in the
immediate future, and when the State Water Resources Control Board or other regulatory body
has not imposed restrictions on the use of water within the Agency. During normal conditions,
all water users must continue to use water wisely. The waste or unreasonable use of water is
prohibited. Unreasonable use of water shall include, but not be limited to, a use that produces
unnecessary runoff onto adjacent property and non-irrigated areas, private and public walkways,
roadways, and parking lots or parking structures. It shall also be an unreasonable use of water to
irrigate landscapes within 48 hours after measurable rainfall. In addition, the following
mandatory restrictions shall apply at all times:

1) Washing driveways, parking lots, building exteriors, or other exterior hard
surfaced areas other than windows, solar panels and tennis courts, or as necessary to protect the
public health, shall be prohibited; provided that the use of recycled water and the use of potable
water from a bucket, use of a pressure washer, or use of a water broom for such purposes shall be
permitted.

(@) Running water shall not be used for washing vehicles. A bucket may be
used for the washing of vehicles, and hoses equipped with shutoff nozzles may be used for
rinsing.

3.2 Stage 2 Alert: Mandatory Conservation Measures.

When the State Water Resources Control Board or other regulatory body has imposed
restrictions on the use of water within the Agency that warrant the restrictions set forth herein, or
in the event of a threatened or existing water supply shortage that could prevent the Agency from
meeting the water demands of its water users, the Board shall conduct a public hearing to
consider declaring a Stage 2 Alert, during which water users shall have the opportunity to present
their protests and respective needs to the Board. Upon such declaration the following restrictions
shall take effect immediately, in addition to those specified in Section 3.1:

(1)  Outdoor irrigation shall be permitted only before 7:00 a.m. and after 7:00
p.m.

(2) Restaurants and other eating establishments shall not provide drinking
water to patrons, except upon request.

3.3 Stage 3 Warning: Mandatory Conservation Measures.

When the State Water Resources Control Board or other regulatory body has imposed
restrictions on the use of water within the Agency that warrant the restrictions set forth herein, or
in the event that a water shortage condition in fact will prevent the Agency from meeting the
demands of its water users, following a public hearing as set forth in Section 3.2, during which
water users shall have the opportunity to present protests and their respective needs to the Board,

01358.00000\9773929.3



Ord. No. 65
Page 4 of 7

the Board may declare that a Stage 3 Warning condition exists. Upon such declaration, the
following water conservation measures shall apply in addition to those set forth in Sections 3.1
and 3.2:

1) Outdoor irrigation shall be restricted to no more than four days per week,
after 7:00 p.m. and before 7:00 a.m.

(@) Commercial car washes shall be required to have recirculating water
systems or shall drain used water into the sewer system where it can be recycled.

(3) The use of water for outdoor decorative water features shall be prohibited,
unless recirculating water systems are installed and in use.

4) Irrigation with potable water outside of newly constructed homes and
buildings shall require drip irrigation or micro-irrigation systems as established by the California
Building Standards Commission and the Department of Housing and Community Development.

3.4 Stage 4 Emergency: Mandatory Conservation Measures.

When the State Water Resources Control Board or other regulatory body has imposed
restrictions on the use of water within the Agency that warrant the restrictions set forth herein, or
in the event that a water shortage condition requires a significant reduction in water use,
following a public hearing as set forth in Section 3.2, during which water users shall have the
opportunity to present protests and their respective needs to the Board, the Board may declare
that a Stage 4 Emergency condition exists. Upon such declaration, the following water
conservation measures shall apply in addition to those set forth in Sections 3.1, 3.2 and 3.3:

1) Outdoor irrigation shall be restricted to Mondays, Wednesdays, and
Fridays before 7:00 a.m. and after 7:00 p.m.

@) The use of potable water to irrigate ornamental turf within the street
medians and within dedicated right of way on each side of a dedicated street shall be prohibited.

3.5 Stage No. 5. Water Allocations.

When the State Water Resources Control Board or other regulatory body has imposed
restrictions on the use of water within the Agency that warrant the restrictions set forth herein, or
in the event that a water shortage condition requires the Agency to allocate water supplies to
water users or warrants a moratorium on new service connections, or both, following a public
hearing as set forth in Water Code Sections 350 et seg., the Board may consider adoption of a
resolution or ordinance that allocates water deliveries among the Agency’s water users, and that
imposes penalties for consumption in excess of the allocated amounts. The resolution or
ordinance may also, or instead, impose a limit on new water service connections. Violation of
the provisions of such resolution or ordinance shall be deemed a violation of this Ordinance, and
shall be subject to the enforcement provisions set forth herein.

01358.00000\9773929.3



Ord. No. 65
Page 5 of 7

Section 4: MODIFICATION OF WATER CONSERVATION MEASURES.

The specific requirements of each mandatory conservation stage identified in this
Ordinance shall be effective upon adoption by the Board following a public hearing; provided
that the Board may modify or amend such requirements at the time of adoption upon a showing
of the need for such modification or amendment.

Section 5: IMPLEMENTATION AND TERMINATION OF MANDATORY
COMPLIANCE STAGES.

The General Manager of the Agency shall monitor the supply and demand for water on a
regular basis to determine the level of conservation required by the implementation or
termination of the Water Conservation Plan stages set forth in this Ordinance, and shall notify
the Board of the necessity for the implementation or termination of each stage. Each declaration
of the Board implementing or terminating a water conservation stage shall be published at least
once in a newspaper of general circulation, and shall remain in effect until the Board otherwise
declares, as provided herein.

Section 6: EXCEPTIONS.

The General Manager of the Agency is hereby authorized to allow exceptions from the
application of any provision of this Ordinance, due to exceptional circumstances, if the General
Manager determines that the application of a provision would either: (a) cause an unnecessary
and undue hardship to the water user or to the public; or (b) jeopardize the health, sanitation, fire
protection or safety of the water user or of the public. Such exceptions may be granted only
upon application therefor. Upon granting any such exception, the General Manager may impose
any conditions the General Manager determines to be appropriate in the circumstance.

Section 7: CRIMINAL PROCEEDINGS FOR VIOLATION.

The Board hereby determines that, pursuant to Water Code Section 377, it shall be a
misdemeanor for any water user to use or apply water contrary to or in violation of any
mandatory restriction or requirement established by this Ordinance and, upon conviction thereof,
that water user shall be punished by imprisonment in the County jail for not more than 30 days or
by a fine of not more than $1,000, or by both such fine and imprisonment.

Section 8: CIVIL PENALTIES AND ENFORCEMENT.

In addition to criminal penalties, violators of the mandatory provisions of this Ordinance
shall be subject to civil penalties and enforcement action by the Agency staff, as follows:

8.1 First Violation.

For a first violation, the Agency staff may serve a written complaint to impose civil
penalties to the water user or account holder who is violating the provisions of this Ordinance or
violating the water use restrictions imposed by the State Water Resources Control Board. Upon
receipt of the complaint for civil penalty, the water user or account holder shall have seven days
to request, in writing, a hearing. If no hearing is requested or at the hearing it is determined that

01358.00000\9773929.3



Ord. No. 65
Page 6 of 7

the water user or account holder has committed a violation, a civil penalty of $50 for a first
violation at a single family residence and $100 for a first violation at a multi-family residentiall,
commercial or institutional establishment may be levied.

8.2 Second Violation.

For a second violation of this Ordinance or water use restrictions imposed by the State
Water Resources Control Board within any 12-month period, the Agency staff may serve a
written complaint to impose civil penalties on the water user or account holder with written
notice thereof, and the water user or account holder shall have the same period of time set forth
in Section 8.1 to request a hearing. For a second violation within any 12-month period the civil
penalty shall be $100 at a single family residence and $200 at a multi-family residential,
commercial or institutional establishment.

8.3 Third Violation.

For a third violation of this Ordinance and for each subsequent violation within any 12-
month period, the water user or account holder shall be subject to civil penalties and shall have
the same opportunity to request a hearing in the manner set forth in Section 8.1. For a third and
each subsequent violation within any 12-month period, the civil penalty shall be $250 at a single
family residence and $500 at a multi-family residential, commercial or institutional
establishment.

8.4 Collection of Civil Penalties.

Civil penalties may be billed to the violating water user by separate invoice, or may be
added to the water user’s invoice for water service as a separately itemized charge as determined
by Agency staff. Civil penalties that are not paid may become a lien on the affected property in a
manner provided by law to secure payment for water service. In addition, the Agency staff shall
be authorized to discontinue water service for any violation of this Ordinance and for failure to
pay a civil penalty within the period of time provided by the Agency staff for payment of
invoices for water service. In the event that service is terminated, such service shall remain
terminated for a period of at least 48 hours, unless such period is extended by action of the Board
of Directors. A charge shall be imposed for reconnection and restoration of service in the
amount normally charged by the Agency for restoration of service. Such restoration of service
shall not be made until the General Manager has determined that the water user has provided
adequate assurances that future violations of this Ordinance by such water user will not occur.

8.5 Service of Complaint.

The complaint for civil penalties may be served personally, by certified mail or by
affixing a copy of the complaint to the front entry of the property. The complaint shall contain, in
addition to the facts of the violation, a statement of the possible civil penalties for the violation
and a statement informing the water user of his or her right to a hearing.

01358.00000\9773929.3



Ord. No. 65
Page 7 of 7

8.6 Hearing and Appeal.

Within seven days of receipt of a complaint for civil penalties, the water user may request
a hearing to present evidence that a violation did not occur. Within seven days after receipt of a
written request for a hearing, the Agency will schedule a hearing for the water user to present
evidence that a violation did not occur. The hearing shall take place no sooner than 30 days after
the complaint has been issued to the violator, unless requested at an earlier date by the violator.
If the hearing is held by the Board of Directors, the decision issued at the time of the hearing
shall be final. If the hearing is held by the General Manager or his designee, within seven days
after issuance of a decision, the water user or account holder may file a request with the Agency
to appeal the decision to the Board. Upon receipt of such request, the Board shall schedule the
matter for consideration at a regular or special meeting of the Board within thirty days after
receiving the request, and at that time, or thereafter, shall render its decision which shall be
communicated to the water user in writing, and shall be final.

Section 9: CUMULATIVE REMEDIES.

The remedies for violations set forth in this Ordinance shall be cumulative to any other
remedies available to the Agency according to law.

Section 10: SEVERABILITY.,

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is for any reason
held to be unconstitutional or invalid, such determination shall not affect the validity of the
remaining provisions of this Ordinance.

Section 11:  PUBLICATION.

The Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Agency shall attest to the adoption of this
Ordinance and shall cause the same to be published in a newspaper of general circulation which
is printed, published and circulated in the Agency within ten days after its adoption.

ADOPTED this first day of March, 2016.

James Cioffi, President

ATTEST:

Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer

01358.00000\9773929.3



NOTICE OF A PUBLIC HEARING BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
DESERT WATER AGENCY ON THE PROPOSED ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE
NO. 65, REVISING AND REPLACING ORDINANCE NO. 63 ESTABLISHING A

WATER CONSERVATION PLAN AND RESTRICTING THE USE OF WATER
DURING THREATENED OR EXISTING WATER SHORTAGE CONDITIONS

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Directors of Desert Water Agency will conduct a
Public Hearing on March 1, 2016 at 8:00 a.m. at 1200 South Gene Autry Trail, Palm

Springs, California to consider Adopting Ordinance No. 65, entitled:

AN ORDINANCE OF DESERT WATER AGENCY
ESTABLISHING A WATER CONSERVATION PLAN
AND RESTRICTING THE USE OF WATER DURING
THREATENED OR EXISTING WATER SHORTAGE
CONDITIONS

All interested parties are invited to attend the public hearing and be heard in support of,
or in opposition to, the proposed Water Conservation Plan; written comments may also

be submitted to the Agency.

Mark Krause
General Manager-Chief Engineer
Desert Water Agency



Proof of Publication
In Newspaper
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
County of Riverside

1. | am a citizen of the United States, a
resident of the City of La Quinta, County of
Riverside, State of California, and over the
age of 18 years.

2. | am the Administrator of Production
of The Public Record, a newspaper of
general circulation printed and published in
the City of Palm Springs, County of River-
side, State of California. Said The Public Re-
cord is a newspaper of general circulation
as that term is defined in Government Code
section 6000, its status as such having been
established by judicial decree of the Supe-
rior Court of the State of California in and for
the County of Riverside in Proceeding No.
Indio 49271, dated March 31, 1987, entered
in Judgment Book No. 129, page 355, on
March 31, 1987.

3. The Public Record is a newspaper of gen-
eral circulation ascertained and established
in the City of Palm Springs in the County of
Riverside, State of California, Case No. RIC
358286, Filed June 8, 2001.

4. The notice, of which the annexed is a true
printed copy was published in the news-
paper on the following publication dates to
with:

February 23, 2016

| Certify under penalty of perjury that the
above is true and correct.

Dated at La Quinta, California, this

23rd Day of February 2016.

The Public Record
Administration

Admin@desertpublicrecord.com

NOTICE OF A PUBLIC HEARING BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF DESERT WATER
AGENCY ON THE PROPOSED ADOPTION
O O ANCE NO. 65 EVISING
CING ORDIN NeE NG 63
ESTABLISHING ATER CONSERVATION
PLAN AND RESTRICTING THE USE OF WATER
DURING THREATENED OR EXISTING WATER
SHORTAGE CONDITIONS Notice is hereby
%ven that the Board of Directors of Desert

ater Agency will conduct a Public Hearin
on March 1, 2016 at 8:00 a.m. at 1200 Sout
Gene Autry Trail, Palm Springs, California to
consider Adoptln Ordinance No. 65, entitled:
AN ORDINANCE OF DESERT WATER AGENCY
ESTABLISHING A WATER CONSERVATION
PLAN AND RESTRICTING THE USE OF WATER
DURING THREATENED OR EXISTING WATER
SHORTAGE CONDITIONS All interested parties
are invited to attend the public hearing and be
heard in support of, or in opposition to, the
proposed ater Conservation Plan; written
comments may also be submitted to the Agency.
Mark Krause, General Manager-Chief Engineer,
2Dgsgrt Water Agency TPR16-1185 February 23,




6-B

STAFF REPORT
TO
DESERT WATER AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MARCH 1, 2016

RE: REQUEST ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 1128 STATUTORY
PASS-THROUGH PAYMENTS

Staff received correspondence from the County of Riverside in regards to a
proposed refunding bond issue of the Successor Agency to the
Redevelopment Agency for the County.

Assembly Bill No. 1484 allows successor agencies to refund the bonds of their
former redevelopment agencies to provide debt service savings. The County is
planning to issue bonds in Fiscal 2015-16 in order to take advantage of lower
bond costs to reduce their annual debt service payments.

By refunding the bonds and reissuing them at a lower cost, the County would
have more money available to satisfy the statutory pass-through obligations.
The refunding bond issue strengthens the Agency’s ability to receive pass-
through payments.

In order for the County to proceed with the refunding bond issue, the County
needs a subordination acknowledgement from DWA. Additionally, the
refunding bonds will not be issued unless the new debt service is lower than
the debt service on the existing bonds. Furthermore, if the Agency does not
respond (with a resolution), the subordination will be automatically deemed
approved by the Agency.

Legal Counsel has prepared Resolution No. 1128 for the Board's
consideration. Staff recommends adoption of Resolution No. 1128.



RESOLUTION NO. 1128

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF DESERT
WATER AGENCY APPROVING THE SUBORDINATION OF
STATUTORY PASS-THROUGH PAYMENTS TO DEBT
SERVICE PAYMENTS ON REFUNDING BONDS TO BE
ISSUED BY THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FOR THE COUNTY OF
RIVERSIDE FOR THE MID-COUNTY REDEVELOPMENT
PROJECT AREA AND FOR THE DESERT COMMUNITIES
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Agency for the County of Riverside has issued
tax increment bonds that are currently outstanding to finance projects for the Desert
Communities Redevelopment Project Area and for the Mid-County Redevelopment Project
Area, both of which, or portions of both of which, are located within the boundaries of Desert

Water Agency; and

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency for the County
of Riverside (“Successor Agency”) expects to issue refunding bonds to replace the currently
outstanding bonds, to take advantage of lower interest rates available in the current bond market,
the effect of which will be to lower the total debt service payments required to be collected from

the real property located within those redevelopment project areas; and

WHEREAS, Desert Water Agency receives statutory pass-through payments of a
portion of the tax increment revenue generated within both redevelopment project areas, as

provided by law; and

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency has requested that Desert Water Agency
acknowledge in writing that its statutory pass-through payments shall be subordinated to the debt
service obligations for the refunding bonds to be paid from tax increment revenue collected from

the properties within both redevelopment areas; and

WHEREAS, as provided by law, in order for Desert Water Agency to approve
the requested subordinations, Desert Water Agency would be required to make a finding, based
on substantial evidence, that the Successor Agency will not be able to pay the debt service on the



refunding bonds and the statutory pass-through payments that the Successor Agency is required

to pay to Desert Water Agency; and

WHEREAS, based on the information provided by the Successor Agency, Desert
Water Agency believes that issuance of the refunding bonds will actually lower the annual tax
burden on the properties within both redevelopment project areas, thereby enhancing the
likelihood that the Successor Agency will be able to pay debt service on the refunding bonds and

also pay the statutory pass-through payments required to be paid to Desert Water Agency; and

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency has further indicated that it will not issue
refunding bonds unless the debt service on the refunding bonds will be lower than the debt

service on the existing bonds to be refunded;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of
Desert Water Agency hereby approves the subordination of its statutory pass-through payments
to the debt service payments on refunding bonds to be issued by the Successor Agency for the
Mid-County Redevelopment Project Area and for the Desert Communities Redevelopment
Project Area, and does hereby authorize execution of written acknowledgments of same as
requested by the Successor Agency and as provided by law.

ADOPTED this 1st day of March, 2016.

James Cioffi, President
ATTEST:

Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer

01358.00000\24467743.1



BEST BEST & KRIEGER
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 7 _A

February 18, 2016

MEMORANDUM

TO: GENERAL MANAGER AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF DESERT WATER AGENCY

FROM: BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP

RE: FEBRUARY 18, 2016 MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
STATE WATER CONTRACTORS, INC.

The February 18, 2016 meeting of the Board of Directors of the State Water

Contractors, Inc., was conducted at the Tsakopoulos Library Galleria in downtown Sacramento.

1. Board Action Items.

The SWC Board took action on several items, including authorizations to spend
money on consultants in several endeavors. First, the Board authorized an increase of $45,000 in
expenditures from the Energy Fund to support activities associated with the implementation of
California’s post-2020 energy policy. In 2015 the Governor issued an executive order and the
Legislature enacted SB 350. The Executive Order and the legislation established requirements to
achieve post-2020 carbon reduction objectives. This will lead to greater coordination of the
electrical transmission system and generation throughout the 14 western states as well as parts of
Canada and Mexico. Regionalization of the grid will affect the economics and possibly the
operation of the State Water Project. The SWC Energy Committee has identified a number of
state, regional and federal proceedings that the SWC should engage in, including participation in
public proceedings, one-on-one meetings with California energy principals, and coalition
building. The Board approved the increase in expenditures from the Energy Fund for these

activities.

The Board also authorized the General Manager to contract with the Essex
Partnership for consulting services to provide continuing technical assistance for the
Collaborative Adaptive Management Team through June, 2016. The total cost for this work will
be up to $70,000, but will be shared equally with the San Luis and Delta-Mendota Water

01358.00002\24501761.1



BEST BEST & KRIEGER
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Authority, resulting in a total SWC expenditure of up to $35,000. This expenditure was already
planned in the budget.

The Board also authorized the SWC to contract for supplemental groundwater
modeling services to refine the groundwater model developed to analyze stream flow depletions
resulting from water extraction and transfers by Garden Highway Mutual Water Company, at an
anticipated expense of $32,500. Recall that Garden Highway MWC had entered into agreements
to pump groundwater for transfer to other parties. The work thus far suggests that the pumped
water results in a 40% depletion from streams, and that the stream flow depletions could be as
high as 60% in the winter. Thus, the purchasers would be purchasing the same water that they
could have diverted themselves, without charge. This expenditure will come from the Bay Delta
Fund and is available this year, although it will reduce the amount of carry over into the Bay
Delta Fund next year.

The Board also took action to authorize the SWC to contract with a consultant
team to reconstruct hydrology in the Delta spanning the period from 1850 to 1920. This is part
of a larger effort to quantify historic water supply conditions in the Delta, and how that water
supply changed over time with increasing development. The total expenditure is projected to be
$123,000, but it is anticipated that the San Luis and Delta-Mendota Water Authority will also

share half of that expense. The Board’s approval was for a 50% share of the total.

The Board also authorized the General Manager to prepare a letter in opposition
to AB 1713, introduced by Assembly Member Eggman to require voter approval of new Delta

conveyance facilities.”

Finally, the Board also authorized the General Manager to prepare a letter to
DWR in support of the purchase of water from the Stanislaus River, for release to help satisfy
Delta outflow requirements to protect the fish. The quantities involved are 50,000 acre-feet of
water released in the Spring at a price of $300 per acre-foot, and 12,000 acre-feet released in the
Fall at a price of $400 per acre-foot. Again, it is anticipated that the total cost of $35 million will
be split equally between the State project and the Federal project. This proposed arrangement
could continue in subsequent years as well, and possibly could be useful for settlement
discussions in the San Joaquin River water rights proceedings.

-2-
01358.00002\24501761.1



BEST BEST & KRIEGER
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

2. Water Supply Report.

John Leahigh was present from DWR for a report on water supply conditions.
After a series of good storms, John reported that the previous two weeks had been predominantly
dry, and that dry conditions are expected to continue through the end of February. However, El
Nino conditions do suggest a wet March. As of the date of the meeting, storage in Lake Oroville
was at 1.72 million acre-feet, and storage in Lake Shasta was at 2.75 million acre-feet. Storage
in Folsom was at 620,000 acre-feet. John added that there is a “decent” snow pack in the Sierra
Nevada Mountains, significantly better than snow pack conditions last year. With two dry
weeks, outflow from the Delta had diminished to less than 11,000 cubic feet per second, but he
expected that to increase slightly with a small storm expected the following day. Combined
exports from the Delta were at 5,800 cubic feet per second. John said that temperatures in the
Delta have warmed, and that it would be necessary to release some water from storage for
temperature control reasons to protect Delta smelt. Notwithstanding early storms, as of February
1 the State Water Project was still below a “median” condition in terms of the available water
supply. The year is still officially categorized as “dry” making this the fifth straight year of dry
or worse conditions, with nine out of the last ten years being dry or worse. Precipitation in the
Northern Sierra is slightly above average, and the same is true in the San Joaquin region and in
the Southern Sierra as well. The snow pack in the Northern Sierra is at 77% of average for a
typical April 1 reading, and a little less as you go further south. Storage in Lake Shasta, as of the
date of the meeting, was at 80% of average, and storage in Lake Oroville was at 71% of average.

3. Energy Report.

Energy prices have continued to decline, with continued drops in the price of oil
and gas. The State Water Project delivered 200,000 more acre-feet of water this last year than in
the previous year, resulting in greater hydropower generation. However, notwithstanding the
increased generation, the revenue derived from that generation was less, due to the decline in
prices charged for the sale of that power. Thus, generation was greater in 2015 than in 2014, but
the total revenue was less due to the decline in energy rates. Net energy costs for 2015 will end
up being approximately the same as net energy costs in 2014, notwithstanding the greater

generation and sale of hydropower.

01358.00002\24501761.1



BEST BEST & KRIEGER
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

4. Infrastructure Objectives Update.

Attached to this memo is a copy of the power point presentation that was used to
provide an update on infrastructure objectives. The discussion included a report on the upgrade
of Unit No. 1 at the Hyatt hydropower facility, involving replacement of bearings at a cost of
approximately $12 million. DWR is concurrently refurbishing the turbine shutoff valve at an

estimated cost of $6.1 million.

The Oroville River valves were used extensively again this year to release water
for temperature control. Approximately 336,000 acre-feet of water was released through the
Oroville River valves. The valves currently are not in use, because higher flows in the Delta
have made the use of those valves unnecessary. Therefore, DWR is proceeding with further
repairs and refurbishment. A new baffle ring is being installed, and that work is projected to
continue through March 24, 2016. The remaining work to restore the valves to full capacity will

continue at an anticipated cost of $35 million.

Work is under way at Perris Dam, at a total projected cost of $75.5 million.
Thirty-nine percent of the work is completed, and yet 44% of the total time allocated to complete
the work has been consumed already, due to unanticipated delays and extra work. The
contractor reportedly is back on course, and still believes that the work can be completed by the

anticipated completion date.

The Pool 30 aqueduct repair work continues, and apparently is going very well.
The event in Pool 30 revealed the need to repair the aqueduct at three locations.

MICHAEL T. RIDDELL

01358.00002\24501761.1



i ]

Water Operations Committee
Meeting
February 22, 2016

v

B
i

Net Doka O
15,500

&

Data as of:
0AM,0SC 22212016



uonejdidald Jeap J9jep [elol

(0g J1oquaydag - | 13q0320) JeaA J9)ep

130 Ldes 1Bny np  jpunr  LAey  Ludy  LJeN L g9ad  Luer 1930 LAON  L19O

| 0°0S

T

\I- i

0°6l (Bny nuyj 3seup @ J1soUp puz).LL61-9.61

¢LE —dpai4 Aitea 510Z-V102

(8661-zZ61) abelrany

A4 — % oSNo} aioed - n_on_..t\w\vdl v

e a1 * 5 SY ejjiAeLIe]S - mmm\

Sigs (3sepom) £861-2861 46019 usnug - zum\\.
Aound - qUD \
fesoul - mz:\

weq ejseys - vHS
%801 mumn s1y} Joj abelany jo Juadiad A €1SEYS JUNO - DS s

910z ‘zz A1eniqe4 ‘xepuj uoneg-g :uonendisaig eLIdIS YHON

r
«..w
nﬁ\

—— 001

(seyour) uoneydidaid Ajysuop/Ajreq aaneinwing



uoneydisaid Jea A JaJep [elolL

(0 19quiaydag - | 130}0Q) Jea A JaJepA

PO  1des i Bny  pine punr pAey pudy pJey pged  juer }28Q L AON
\\‘\\t o
(Bny niy3 3selp @ 3saLIp Puz)LL61-9.61) -
T— ——=i &
v'Sl  diosud Ajrea s1L02-pLQ
06l
“

8'ov (0L0Z-1961) @besany

=

8661-,661

59—

e

(3sanam) £861-2861

%0} :9)eq Sy} 10} abelaay jo Juadiad

1z :di19aig Ajieq yuaiuny

-

F s
1}‘ § i
| 2

) ¥ 4t .J\I g
vy
s
YR 4 x "
v
A
axe uojBuRUNH - LNH 4
S¥ %404 YHON - YN =
-,
»
& h

sisayenbpeel 8jjwesoA - ASA

AysjeH Y91oH - HLH
saaJ) Big sessaeied - 1IAD

»

9 _..ou .mu|>._m=.5mu_|.x|mu:_ :o_uﬂm.m m:o_aﬂ_.n_om._n_ uinbeop ueg

»
5 A
.‘ﬂ.\_ﬁnk\\w..

I 0

)

ol

e w © v e v o |’ © w
o n n < < (32 [y} N N -
(sayour) uonendioaid Ajyjuop/Ajieq eAiseInwing

0
©

0L

Gl

08

68

06



(o Joqueydag - | 419q0300) 13 A JOJeAA

1390 | dog | Bny LInp L unp L e L idy LJen L qed | uep 1 9@ I AON 1390
e .‘|IL\I‘1.‘.
\l\
7
(1sauq) didaud Alteq £261-9.61 7
60l
G'tl 7 4
"disaud Ajreq s102-¥102 7
/|
X
m_ 9'dL:divasd/Ajieq Juanng
g
s
8
a -
< <62 (0102-1961) abeiany
&
=
O
o
o,
©,
&
/.\/W./M. ﬂ_ ,
Z'vs mmm‘.\.mmr weq ejieqes] - gS .
-\\\\\\- $809SEd - 9Sd
€96 ‘o|iABupds - ADS
(3senam) 6961-8961 W USV - WSV .
358104 jueld - ANO : _ z
Hd udleg - Tva A ,

%901 -9jeq siy} o0} abesany JO Juddldd

9102 ‘Zz Aienigag ‘xapu| uonejs-g :uonendioaid uiseg asejny

0 o 0 o 0 o ) o
< < 0 ™ o~ ] - -

(seyoui) uoneydioaid Ajyyuow/Ajieq sane|nwng

(=]
n

SS

09

S9

~0L



%¥6 :9)eq Joj abelaAy jo Jusdiad apimalels %Z27 3} Jldy JO Juadiad apmajels

Ine | unp Kep ady | Jew . qo4 uep 2ag L
vi02-€102
161-9.61
abeiany 0§
r00}
0si
(xew) £861-2861 i
%88 81eq Siu} 4o} oBesoAy Jo Jusdiag yinos 05z

v10c-€L0¢C

abeiany 0s

8L

001

-0S1

(xew) £861-2861 00z

%66 :93eQ Sy} 4o} 8BBIBAY JO Juasiad jesuad Losz
0

1161-9261 7

abeiaAy 0S

€8 001

([]

(xew) £861-2861 00z

| %66 :83eQ SIUy} 10} omn._|o>< JO Juadsad B Lo = " . E 0SZ

abelany | Judy O JUs2Idd ‘91L0Z ‘ZZ Aieniga quajuos JaJep\ Moug Blulojije)



Reservoir Conditions

Ending At Midnight - February 24, 2016

CURRENT RESERVOIR CONDITIONS

4552 - LEGEND
4000 4
3338 Capacity Historical

3000 - 3000 - (TAF) Average
2448

2000 4 2000 4
2000 % of Capacity | % of Historical

Average
Trinity Lake Shasta Reservoir Lake Oroville Folsom Lake

59% | 82%

34% | 46% 51%| 74% 64%! 116%

2420
2000 2030
1000 1000
o/ NN 0 !

New Melones
19% | 31%

Don Pedro Reservoir 425

45% | 64% ]Ai:%
0 —

Exchequer Reservoir
17%| 33%

2033

1000

Il

San Luis Reservoir
42% | 50%

1000 ]
o J o) —
] I—I Pine Flat Reservoir

Millerton Lake 26% | 49%
49% | 75%

a00

e =

Perris Lake ] Castaic Lake
35% | 42% 27% | 32%

Graph Updated 02/25/2016 08:45 AM



Agenda item 8

SWC FY 2015-16
INFRASTRUCTURE
OBJECTIVES
Update

February 18, 2016
SWC Board Meeting

o SWC FY 2015-16 Infrastructure Objectives

February 18, 2016 Update

Priority 1
Aqueduct Subsidence ang SWP Capamty f 1o
Hyatt Uit 1. 35 New Runners/Beanng & TSV Refurbishment
Qroville River Valves

Sisk Dam Seismuc Stability & Dam Raise Study

Priority 2

Edmonston Pump Replacenienls
* Motor Generator Refurheshments,
* Perns Dam — Remediation of Seisnic Deficiency
= SWP Asset Management
= Thermalitd Plant Post fize Restotihon

Bonus ltems

Priority 3 = Pool 30 Reparr Update
= Control System Upgrade * CY 2017 B-132 Budgets
= Fire System Modernwation
= Valve Rehab Replacenients

SWC FY 2015-16 Infrastructure Objectives
February 18, 2016 Update




att Unit 1, 3. 5 New Runners/Bearing & TSV Refurbishment

Unit #1 is the first unit for runner/bearing replacement
« Unit isolated in July ‘15, disassembly complete mid-March ‘16
« New runner ordered October 14 (due at plant July “16)

« New bearing ordered March "15 (due at plant September “16)
* Project running on schedule/budget
« Estimate Cost for Unit #1 runner/bearing work: $12M

- Upon satisfactory performance (efficiency and downthrust),
subsequent runner/bearings will be commissioned.

SWC FY 2015-16 Infrastructure Objectives
February 18, 2016 Update

att Unit 1. 3. 5 New Runners/Bearing & TSV Refurbishment

Concurrent Unit #1 Turbine Shutoff Valve (TSV) refurbishment

- Removed in August '15; disassembled and shipped to
Spokane machine shop for refurbishing in September 15

« [nitial condition assessment: much less corrosion/wear than
expected

« TSV will return to plant in October 2016
* Project is running on schedule/budget
- Estimated cost for just the TSV work: $6.1M

Schedule: Unit #1 to return to service August 2017

SWC FY 2015-16 Infrastructurc Objectives
February 18, 2016 Update




Oroville Dam River Valves

= River Valves Outlet System (RVOS) used extensively again in
2015 (released 336,000 acre-feet) to meet river water
temperature requirements

= December 14, 2015: rising reservoir conditions allowed RVOS
to be taken out of service for last stage of “emergency” rehab
+ Original fixed-cone energy dissipater valves removed & blind flanges
installed — completed December 29. 2015
» Contractor mobilized into the tunnel:
Steel coffer dam installed with rubber dam (Aquadam) were installed to isolate
upstream tunnel from unit releases — completed January 164
Work area dewatered: scaffolding installed
- Current work: removal of palychlorinated biphenyl (PCBs) on tunnel liner

SWC FY 2015-16 Infrastructure Objectives
February 18. 2016 Update

B, : !
t 'c'}) Oroville Dam River Valves cotied

+ Upcoming work under current contract:

- Installation of new baffle ring (deflector shield) on steel tunnel liner [recall
the oGzl baffle nng degraded with use and was removed in 2009

Installation of new energy dissipater valves

This phase of refurbishment work is schedule through March 24. 2016
Testing of the new baffle ring in Spring 16

Cost of RVOS emergency rehab = $20M

= Remaining RVOS work (retrofit to store full capacity)
+  DWR still considering various alternatives outlined in MWH's August 2015
technical memorandum (TM-11).
+ Cost ~535M

SWC FY 2015-16 Infrastructure Objectives
February 18, 2016 Update







=0
@ Sisk Dam Seismic Stability & Dam Raise Stud

» Consultant Review Board (CRB) Meeting (October 6, 2015)

+ USBR/DWR Sought validation on revised material strengths (from
supplemental exploration/testing) and stability/deformation analyses

+ CRB Letter/Report to DWR dated November 6, 2015
+ Approximately 20 recommendations provided by CRB

+ USBR/DWR are still considering/evaluating recommendations — an
“Accountability Report” will be generated

SWC FY 2015-16 Infrastructure Objectives
February 18, 2016 Update

Sisk Dam Seismic Stability & Dam Raise Stud

= Rapid Drawdown Study (November 18, 2015 meeting)

+ Prompted by CVP Contractors seeking higher extraction rates
(“operational flexibility”) from San Luis reservoir

USBR re-examined back analysis following 1981drawdown failure and
subsequent upstream slope stability analyses

New three-stage drawdown modeling using SLOPE/W for two sections

Studies Recommendation: San Luis Reservoir drawdown should NOT
exceed the current maximum of 2 feet per day

SWC concurs with that recommendation

SWC FY 2015-16 Infrastructure Objectives
February 18, 2016 Update




Sisk Dam Seismic Stability & Dam Raise Stud

» Risk Reduction Workshop (December 7-11, 2015

+ Confirmed alteration (berms & crest raise) would sufficiently reduce risk
to meet the USBR’s Public Protection Guidelines

» Report on workshop being developed
- Correction Action Study (CAS) to be completed September 2016
« Schedule for final design still to be determined

= Next Stes: Requested another “routine” CAS update for SWP/CVP
Contractors — expected in first quarter of 2016

SWC FY 2015-16 Infrastructure Objectives
February 18, 2016 Update

Perris Dam — Remediation of Seismic Deficienc

= $75.5M Contract with Pulice Construction

+ Stability berms + deep soil-cement mixing

« NTBW 8/20/14. Completion date 11/15/17

- Estimated total cost $121.5M ($39.1M from Davis-Dolwig recreation)
= Status: 39% work completed; 44% time expended

- Contractor resumed drilling/blasting work on the left abutment road

- Rock processing plant reconfigured and quarry in operation
+ Full production of cement deep soil mixing in foundation (two 10nr shifts/day

- Installation of relief wells (row 2)
- Construction of energy dissipater structure

« Excavated foundation (sta. 114 thru 122), need abutment road to bring in

required backfill

SWC FY 2015-16 infrastructure Objectives
February 18, 2016 Update




7]
\.....f;'

7]
LS

[4



o

{f Y Bonus ltem: Pool 30 Agueduct Repairs
=

= Three Areas of Repair:
+ MM 248.97 (original boil site)
« MM 245 & MM 244 .6 (areas with previous liner failure).

= MM 248.97 Status — Repair Complete

« Concrete liner removed. leak intake exposed/backfilled. new
concrete liner placed, topped with Teranap geomembrane and
shotcrete

» Leak conduit was intercepted with a boring through levee crest,
cavity was filled with approx. 1500 gallons of grout

SWC FY 2015-16 infrastructure Objectives
February 18, 2016 Update

Bonus Item: Pool 30 Aqueduct Repairs

= MM 245 & 244.6 Status:

- Removed damaged concrete liner, embankment
excavated/compacted/shaped, new concrete liner placed

+ Teranap geomembrane installation in progress

= Additional work (via DWR staff) concurrent with outage:
- Silt/debris removed from channel and intake to BV plant
+ CAP inspections on idled BV units and appurtenant equipment

= Schedule

- Concern re. Teranap procurement resolved: deliveries made
= On schedule for February 27 water-up and February 29 unit start

SWC FY 2015-16 Infrastructure Objectives
February 18, 2016 Update







7]
LT

10



Bonus Item: Preliminary O&M Budget
Look back at CY 2015 |v Plan vs. Actuals

SWP Min Projection vs Actuals - December 2015

Dec Avg Cost  Dec Actual
Pr n ftures Dec Variance %

$141 667 $30,965 $110,702
S0 S0 S0
$1322250 $1823114 (8500,884) - $15442,000 $12542240 $2899 760
$3539667  $6745984 (33.206.318) $46207.000 $49231622 (33 024 622)
$3685750  $3 899,705 (3213,955) $44722,000 $42700628  $2021372
83169000 54277820 (81,108,820 $38924000 840339594 (51 415 594)
83042250 $3652179 §33550000 $32300269  $1258731
$4300083 86477009 $62.807,000 $56322280 (53515 280)
34875750 85102009 ’ 3 $58,600.000 $59,013 073 (5413.073)

$24078,417 $32,008,788 9)) 33%]  $291,961,000 $293,602,850  ($1,631,680)  -1%
Aggressive push to et invoices submittet ‘paid

by year's end lo citch-up with underexpended

pace - results i1 O&M's 1% vanance for the year.

EM
M il

SWC FY 2015-16 Infrastructure Objectives
February 18, 2016 Update

Bonus Item: Preliminary O&M Budget
Look back at CY 2015 Plan vs. Actuals
SWP Cap Projection vs Actuals - December 2015

Dsc Actual Cumulative Cumulative
flon Expenditures DeC Variance _ Projections _ Expenditures
0 S0 S0 S0
$271.333 $184331 $87.003 $4 065,393
$3453917  $4532103 (51,078 186) $32584756  $11.588,244
$268 167 $90 632 $177 634 $2 859 980 $3 152 020
$5070250 S$6105036 (31,034 786) $56 507,000 $33943676 $22563,324
S347167  $1743868  (51,402821) $5266,000 $9598079  (54333,078)
$1499500 $3015885 (31,516 385) $12,314000 $11493523 $820,477
$931.000 $919 404 511 596 $20619,000 $12974639 57,644,361
$1623869 (51,068 202) $8157,000  $7,191237 3$965,763
$18,221,247  (S5,24.247) $158,486,000 $114,712,282

duses for "over pladnned” vanance were the del d slitls on Perns
(OSSO} sind Thermahtio toration work (OFD Emerge work at Sknner £i
caused i sigruficant "under plannec” varance for the DED

SWC FY 2015-16 Infrastructure Objectives
February 18. 2016 Update

11




mm Bonus ltem: Preliminary O&M Budget
",
t—: il Specialized (Capital, Extraordinary, Major Replacement)
sl O&M Costs by Funding Category

Note Extraordinary decreased after mid-2014 as |
ects shifted to Capital

Planned costs which did not occur
in work

SWC FY 2015-16 Infrastructure Objectives
February 18, 2016 Update

Bonus ltem: Preliminary O&M Budget

Specialized O&M Costs/Budgets: Labor vs. OE&E

wor = all DV RTas
1 vt o serhean o
oeualirec lasks

SWC FY 2015-16 Infrastructure Objectives
February 18, 2016 Update

12




-y,

Prelimina 2017 Bud for the Division of rations and Maintenance
’ .
2017 a017Ex.

Division of O8M {office/FD)  Capltal Major Capitn Projects & (mi fons)  Major Projects & {mittions)
e {mitions)
SWP Fleid Div Chiof Office 1. . $100 a
n V] o w
SWP Opts Support s103 sz, SOnSLEZSN,SWPFe $389 o (S38M) AciMan, o4
SWP Opts Control Office s06 $6.9 (85.6M) $79 SO Inittatives (33 2M) 532
Detoctlon System (S0 8M), River Valve
Orovillo Fieid Division $75.8 $0.0  $4.2M) Thermakiio Plant restoation (post fire) & $69 8
1, M
. ($2.7M) Raiia Imp ($1 4M) SBA comp. vault
Delta Fleid Division $134 $100 ($3.3M) Conovcheckreogirs $89  $4 9M). SBA so0re pump (S0 4M) Dam s80
s20M) (50 6M 16M
seismic remediation Dam ($2.3M),
San Luis Field Division $177 s09 (38 7M), Galo Ave Rubber Damrepl ~ $200  Amigo etoplogs ($0 TM) s07
$2 1M), Cana! kner repairs. )
San Josquin Fleld sia S8 g Unit returt (35 6M). Bridga ropalrs ¢ “"""wm’ 59
($1 6M), Costaic
Southem Field Division $9.8 $51 $65 (ﬂm).nmn-&m) $40
$1 ($1M).
T 1 2
Underned show sources of incremses rom
“,

13



DESERT WATER AGENCY
MEDIA INFORMATION
FEBRUARY 2016
PACKET
GE MEDIA SOURCE ARTICLE

01/31/16 1 THE DESERT SUN Valley Voice: Retiring Dave Luker Gave
Valley His All

02/03/16 2 PRESS ENTERPRISE Water-Saving Rules Extended

02/03/M16 3 PRESS ENTERPRISE Not By Much, But State Hits Water
Conservation Target

02/09/16 4 THE PUBLIC RECORD CVWD Statement On State’s Changes To
Emergency Water Conservation
Regulations

02/15/16 5-6 THE DESERT SUN Water Agency Serving Desert Hot Springs

Cites Drought, Water Quality Standards In
Proposal Getting Vote Tuesday

02/15M6 7 LA TIMES MWD Proposes Slashing Its Conservation
Budget; Turf Removal Rebates Could
Disappear

02/17116 8 THE DESERT SUN Mission Springs Approves Water, Sewer
Rate Hikes

02/24/26 9 NEWS CHANNEL 3 CVWD Lowers Conservation Mandate For

Water Customers

02/24/16 10 THE DESERT SUN California Drought: State To Increase
Water Deliveries



mydesert.«

A GANMETT COMPAKY

Valley Voice: Retiring Dave Luker gave valley his all

Jim Barrett, Special to The Desert Sun January 31, 2016

We all strive to achieve success, but how we define and measure it can be quite different. One universal metric
of success is the mark a person makes on the world around them — how have your colleagues, your workplace
and your community changed? One of our region’s leaders, longtime Desert Water Agency (DWA) General
Manager-Chief Engineer Dave Luker has truly changed our industry and our community for the better.

After 23 years of service, Luker is retiring from the agency to spend more time with his growing family. But
before Luker leaves the valley for the Lone Star State, I'd like to give him a proper sendoff with a tribute to his
work.

it is difficult to put Dave’s contributions into perspective. Our agencies — DWA and the Coachella Valley Water
District — work hand-in-hand to sustainably manage and actively replenish our region’s groundwater suppiies.
When Luker joined DWA in 1993, sustainable groundwater management was largely uncharted territory in
America. Luker helped the Coachella Valley lead the way to defining what a sustainable basin should look like,
while others were still hoping rain and runoff would replenish what they removed. It wasn’t until decades later
that the rest of the state started to catch up — Governor Brown's 2014 Sustainable Groundwater Management
Act was modeled after our region’s approach — an approach that Luker helped design.

Since Luker joined DWA, he has put countless projects and policies in place that have greatly expanded our
ability to replenish and manage our region’s groundwater supplies. The two agencies collaborated to increase
imported water supplies and develop local Water Management Plans, which provide long-term paths to
sustainability. Thanks to these efforts, the average water elevation in the groundwater basin has increased
during the record-breaking drought.

Long before the current drought spurred heightened interest in stretching limited resources, Luker led DWA to
make investments that would put the agency on a path to becoming a leader in water recycling and
conservation. Luker helped expand the agency's water recycling program so much that demand started to
outweigh available recycled supplies. To keep up with the demand, Luker led the engineering team to develop a
project that allows the agency to augment recycled supplies by reclaiming pockets of percolated water sitting
just below the wastewater treatment plant. The innovative project also improves regional groundwater quality by
preventing these non-potable supplies from percolating into the aquifer. Luker brought DWA into the solar
energy business in 2005, enabling the agency to power its headquarters and produce a high volume of recycled
supplies with a clean, cost-effective energy source.

Luker’s list of accomplishments goes on, but there is one that should not be overiocked. When taiking to Luker's
staff, the great deal of admiration that they have for him is remarkably clear. The respect Luker has earned from
his team, his board of directors, and from colleagues throughout California is a true testament to his leadership
and his character.

The programs and policies that Luker has brought to our region will help sustain our resources into the future,
ensuring that we can continue serving the Coachella Valley with a safe, affordable and reliable water supply for
generations to come. His agency, the statewide water industry and our valley community have changed for the
better because of Luker's dedication to his career.

Dave, thank you for your 23-years of service to our community. On behalf of Coachella Valley Water District, |
wish you all the best in your new adventures.

Jim Barrett is general manager of the Coachella Valley Water District. Email him at jim@cvwd.org.



Date: Feb 3, 2016; Section: Front Page; Page: Al

Water-saving rules extended

The new regulation expires in October but could be revamped after the rainy season.
JANET ZIMMERMAN

STAFF WRITER

State regulators voted Tuesday to extend emergency water conservation through October, but will give providers a
break on how much they must save based on their climate, housing growth and development of new supplies.

The current regulation spurred by Gov. Jerry Brown’s order to cut potable water use by an average 25 percent
statewide expires Feb. 13.

The State Water Resources Control Board approved an extension through Oct. 31. Board members agreed to
revisit the issue after April 1 and could make additional adjustments for climate and other factors when they have a
better idea of reservoir storage and spring runoff.

"We're just at halftime in this rainy season, and things could change,” board Chairwoman Felicia Marcus said.

When the water board set the first round of rules [ast May, it had to act quickly to lay out guidelines for reaching
the goal. Suppliers were ordered to cut as much as 36 percent, with the level determined by use during a baseline

period.

Many of those at the upper conservation tiers are inland districts. Those suppliers protested the regulation as
unfair. Inland water managers said it didn't take into account hot summer temperatures, housing density or the
millions of dollars spent on recycling and other conservation efforts that went online before the state’s 2013 baseline

period.

John Rossi, general manager of Westem Municipal Water District in Riverside, said in written comments that the
board's extension “imposes arbitrary limits to climate equity, ignores the true water needs resulting from economic
growth, and discounts real investments made by forwardthinking communities to diversify and secure their water
supply.”

Water board staff worked with districts to amend regulations and address the one-size-fits-all approach. The state
received 200 comments on a draft of the extension.




Date: Feb 3, 2016; Section: Local Extra - Southwest; Page: Bl

Not by much, but state hits water conservation
target

Data show savings of 18.3 percent for December. Cooler, wetter weather heiped.
JANET ZIMMERMAN

STAFF WRITER

Califorians’ water conservation levels dropped again in the latest report to state regulators, but the cumulative
seven-month total continued to squeak by the govemor’s ordered 25 percent cuts.

The savings in December were 18.3 percent compared with the same month in 2013, thanks largely to cooler,
wetter weather, officials with the State Water Resources Control Board said Tuesday.

That brings the statewide cumulative savings between last June and December to 25.5 percent.

Gov. Jerry Brown has ordered that residents cut 25 percent through February. To achieve that goal, the state
water board ordered more than 400 large suppliers to cut use by 8 percent to 36 percent, depending on their past
use.

“We're in field goal range,” board Chairwoman Felicia Marcus said.

Califomians have saved near- ly 1.1 million acre-feet — enough to serve the combined populations of Riverside and
San Diego counties, said Katheryn Landau, an environmental scientist with the board. The goal through February is

1.2 million acre-feet.

In December, per-person daily water use was 67 gallons, the lowest in seven months. That's down from 75 gallons
in November and 98 gallons in June.

The state’s emergency water-saving rules were prompted by four years of drought and record low én‘owpack in
2015. Despite recent rains and a betterthan-average snowpack, the state's reservoirs and groundwater basins remain
depleted.

“We need to conserve until we know where we are,” Marcus said.
CONTACT THE WRITER:
951-368-8586 or

jzimmerman@pe.com e




THE DESERT'S BUSINESS & PUBLIC AFFAIRS WEEKLY 4

VOLUME 38 -~ EDITION #11
PALM SPRINGS, CALIFORNIA
- 81.50 - FEF-l SINGLE ISSUE

“The State Water Resources Cdnﬁnl Boér&_(szbB yestérdaj,; ipﬁmved a}l éxten-
sion. of revlsed ernergeney regu]atmﬁs urbé )

meet this mandate Beitey it

A copy of CVWD's pohc.y recommendahams to the state I8 avallable onlme

'The Coacheﬂa Valley Water District is a public ageney gcwemed by a five-mem
ber board of dlreetors The dish'mt prowdes damesuc and mgatmn water agncultural
drainage, wastewater treatment and reclamation servmes negmnal stormwater protection,
groundwater management and water conservation. Tt serves approx:mately 108,000 resi-

- dential and business customes across 1,000 square miles, located primarily in Riverside

County, but also in pertions of Imperial and San Diego counties



my desert.«

AGANNET T COMIANY

Water agency serving Desert Hot Springs cites drought, water quality standards
in proposal getting vote Tuesday.

Kia Farhang, The Desert Sun, February 15, 2016

Mission Springs Water District customers could see higher water and sewer rates next month as the
agency grapples with a revenue slump and new state water quality standards.

The district’'s board will consider a move to bump up rates over the next five years at a Tuesday
meeting. The water agency serves Desert Hot Springs and its outlying area.

if approved, the proposal would put the district’s average residential rates above those of the Desert
Water Agency and Coachella Valley Water District, which together serve a majority of the Coachella
Valley. Both of those agencies may also hike their rates in the future.

Mission Springs, like other districts, is selling less water during California’s epic drought, general
manager Arden Wallum said. And it needs millions of dollars for capital improvement projects to meet
new water quality standards and repair aging infrastructure.

“We have done everything we can do to be efficient,” Wallum said. “The only option we have is to
look at our pricing.”

Water agencies across the desert are struggling to meet Gov. Jerry Brown's mandated water
consumption cutbacks, though recent data show a stormy January helped their efforts. Each agency
is expected to cut usage based on 2013 consumption.

The state relaxed those requirements a bit earlier this month, bringing Mission Springs’ target to 24
percent reduction starting in March. The agency’s customers reduced consumption by 31 percent in
January.

Consumption cuts mean lower bills for customers — and less revenue for the district, which relies
more heavily on rates than agencies serving more affluent areas, Wallum said.

State officials were so concerned about the agency’s financial health that they obtained a court order
mandating higher rates for Mission Springs, Wallum said.

The district also needs about $20 million for capital improvements to meet new state water quality
standards. And some of its infrastructure is decades old.

“We are at that stage in our life where we have to start spending money on infrastructure,” Walium
said.

The proposal would hike the district’'s average residential water rate to $1.76 per hundred cubic feet
of water use starting next month, with further increases through 2020. The Coachella Valley Water
District's average base rate is about $1.44, depending on where customers live and how much they
use. The Desert Water Agency charges a flat rate of $1.57 per hundred cubic feet.

The Mission Springs board will also consider boosting its monthly sewer rates and implementing or
increasing fees for loan processing, leaks and other services.



Wallum noted that the new rates will still be lower than most other agencies across California.

And Mission Springs is not alone in considering higher rates. The Coachella Valley Water District is
working on a plan to restructure some rates and raise others, spokeswoman Heather Engel said, and
plans to begin public outreach next month.

Desert Water Agency customers “will see rates go up” as a result of an ongoing rate study, said
Ashley Hudgens, a spokeswoman for the agency.

“We may be fairly average again when the other districts raise their rates,” Wallum said. “We just
happened to do it right away.”



flos Angeles Cimes

MWD proposes slashing its conservation budget; turf removal rebates
could disappear

Taylor GoldensteinContact Reporter February 15, 2016

When Gov. Jerry Brown ordered a 25% cut in urban water use last year — and singled out lawns as a prime target —
Southern Californians began replacing turf in record numbers, motivated in part by cash rebates.

Marveling at the success of the program, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California officials quickly went all in,
boosting the turf rebate budget to $340 million.

In the upcoming fiscal year, however, there may not be an MWD-funded turf removal program at all

Ina proposed budget for the next two fiscal years, agency staffers recommended $59 million for conservation programs -
$27 million next year and $32 million the year after that.

That allocation would probably be used to fund rebates for water-conserving devices such as high-efficiency toilets and
washing machines, said Deven Upadhyay, an MWD manager.

As of now, there are no plans to reopen a turf rebate program, he said. It would be up to the MWD board whether to once
again reimburse customers for tearing out their lawns.

"It was a one-time thing to try to ramp up attention on having more drought-tolerant landscapes while we're in the
drought," Upadhyay said. "I don't think it was ever envisioned as we would be able to do that every year from here on out."

The MWD in total set aside $450 million this fiscal year for rebates, including $110 million for water-efficient appliances
and devices. Officials expect that about $50 million of the $450 million will be left over because of canceled turf-removal
projects.

The unspent funds could be used for future rebate programs, Upadhyay said.

"We're still working through the largest conservation program we've ever done, and anybody's ever done," Upadhyay said.
"I think that our investment in conservation has been historic.”

Some environmental groups say it's not enough. Tracy Quinn, a policy analyst with the Natural Resources Defense
Council, said dropping the turf rebate program would be a "huge missed opportunity.”

"With so much uncertainty around our ability to replenish our reservoirs and groundwater basins over the next few years,
this is not the time to back off investments in conservation and efficiency," Quinn said, adding that she'd recommend at
least $100 million, given the agency's total budget. "We need to front-load those investments now while we have the
public's ear.”

Water officials have said that with the rebates, they hoped to spark enough interest in turf removal that residents and
businesses would eventually decide to do it on their own, even without reimbursement.

But Bruce Reznik, executive director of environmental nonprofit L.A. Waterkeeper, said that's unrealistic, at least now.
Reznik said he was "appalled” that the MWD was considering dropping or reducing funding for its turf rebate program.

"As soon as we have even a modicum of success in conservation, they walk back away from it," he said. "I think that
provides a terrible message."

Upadhyay said the MWD wants to evaluate the success of the program before making another big financial commitment.

The proposed budget is being reviewed by the agency's finance and insurance committee and will be sent to the full board
in April. The committee will meet again to discuss it Feb. 23.

taylor.goldenstein@latimes.com



mydesert..

A GANNETT COMPANY

Mission Springs approves water, sewer rate hikes
Anna Rumer, The Desert Sun, February 17, 2016

The Mission Springs Water District voted Tuesday to take the first step in a five-year rate increase for water
and sewer rates, raising fees by less than $2 a month for the average customer beginning next month.

The bump was unanimously approved at the board’s monthly meeting by its four present members — John
Furbee was absent - who cited new state water quality standards and a decline in revenue as the reason for
the change.

General manager Arden Wallum told The Desert Sun that because of the statewide drought, the district is
selling less water, which is resulting in less revenue with which to complete about $20 million worth of capital
improvements required by new state water quality standards.

Gov. Jerry Brown's mandated water consumption cuts required each agency to cut usage based on 2013
usage. Earlier in February, the state loosened this requirement, bringing Mission Springs’ goal to 24 percent
reduction for March. In January, Mission Springs’ customers reduced their water use by 31 percent, partially
helped by El Nino’s storms.

Because of this, the district has seen a 35 percent revenue loss in the last year, according to conservation and
public affairs officer John Soulliere.

Now, the average single family residential customer will pay $1.55 per hundred cubic feet of water used
starting March 2. The average single family residential customer currently pays about $28.94 a month for
water, according to contracted rate consultant Jonathan Barnes, and can expect to now pay $30.12 a month.

Rates are expected to rise through 2020, when it is expected to cost average customers $2.29 per hundred
cubic feet of water used.

Mission Water District customers pay on average more than those of the Desert Water Agency and Coachelia
Valley Water District, but remains cheaper than most other California water agencies.

“You're not on the high end,” Barnes said. “It's something we hope to keep from happening with utilities.”

The average base rate of the CVWD is about $1.44 depending on where customers live and how much water
they're using. The DWA charges a flat rate of $1.57 per hundred cubic feet.

Both agencies have expressed interest in raising rates in the futures as well.

The board also voted to increase sewer rates over the next five years. Beginning in March, the flat sewer rate
for single-family residential customers will increased by about $5 to $36.92. By 2020, that will have risen to
$50.16.

Mission Springs Board Director Jeff Bowman said while he understood the passionate pleas of the many
district residents who were concerned about the increases, there's no better way to handle the situation.
“What we've been grappling with has been immense; it's been a heartburn for all of us," he said. "But if we
want to make sure we have safe, clean drinking water, we have to make sure we're financially solvent.”

Anna Rumer covers the Eastern Coachella Valley for The Desert Sun. She can be reached at (760} 285-5490,
anna.rumer@desertsun.com or on Twitter @AnnaRumer.



CVWD lowers conservation mandate for water customers
Patrick Edgell, Digital Content Director, February 24, 2016

On Tuesday, the Coachella Valley Water District's Board of Directors approved a change in
drought budgets for domestic water customers after the state adjusted its overall conservation
target.

The state considers CVWD's cumulative domestic water use as compared to the same month
in 2013 to determine the percentage.

Although the state compares the district's overall water use to the same month in 2013,
officials said CVWD decided it would be unfair to ask customers to adhere to this approach.
Instead, CVWD customers must cut back encugh to meet their temporary drought budget, an
approach that rewards those who have already cut their outdoor water use by allowing grass to
go golden or by reptacing grass with desert-friendly landscaping, according to the release.

"The 4% change to CVWD's conservation mandate, based on a climate for regions that are the
hottest in the state, represents a more equitable and achievable mandate that we are
committed to achieve," said CVWD General Manager Jim Barrett. "By adjusting our drought
budgets for our customers, we are confident that more customers will be able to meet the
mandate. We ask customers to keep up the good work and to consider letting grass go golden
if they haven't already.”

District officials said CVWD's rolling average conservation number through January is 25.5%,
which is what the state uses to judge performance.



10

mydesert..

A GAMNETT COMBAMY

California drought: State to increase water deliveries

lan James, The Desert Sun, February 24, 2016

California’s water outlook has improved a little as winter storms have brought snow to the mountains
and boosted the levels of reservoirs across the state.

State regulators responded on Wednesday by increasing their estimate of how much water will flow
through the canals and pipelines of the State Water Project to cities and farms this year.

The Department of Water Resources boosted projected water deliveries to 30 percent of full
aliotments, up from 15 percent a month earlier.

State officials initially had projected 10 percent in December and have revised the number as storms
have rolled in since then. They cautioned that the drought is still far from over and that the amounts of
water delivered could end up being more or less, depending on how much rain and show falls in the
next two months.

“After more than four dry years, we still have a critical water shortage,” DWR Director Mark Cowin
said in a statement. “We need a lot more wet weather this winter to take the edge off drought. Using
water carefully and sparingly is still the quickest, most effective way to stretch supplies.”

Water districts across Southern California have been coping with minimal deliveries of water through
the State Water Project for several years. Last year, they received 20 percent of full allotments. In
2014, they received just five percent. That was down from a high of 80 percent in 2011.

The pumping of water from the Sacramento-San Joaquin River Delta has also been limited due
to protections for fish including endangered delta smelt and Chinook salmon. Cities and water
districts haven't received 100 percent of their water allocations since 2006.

In the Coachella Valley, that has meant less imported water flowing into a series of ponds near Palm
Springs that were constructed decades ago to artificially replenish the supply of groundwater.
Because the State Water Project doesn't reach the valley, the area's water districts trade their
aliotments of water for equivalent amounts from the Colorado River Aqueduct.

A total of 29 public agencies receive water from the State Water Project. The water supplies about 25
million people as well as farmland.

Early winter storms blanketed the Sierra Nevada with show, but that was followed by a very dry
February. As of Wednesday, monitoring stations across the Sierra Nevada showed the snowpack at
92 percent of average for the date.

The Department of Water Resources said that while key reservoirs are rising after the El Nifio-
influenced storms of December and January, most reservoirs remain low.

The department said the level of Lake Oroville in Northern California, for instance, is at 51 percent of
its capacity and 74 percent of its average for the date. The level of San Luis Reservoir, one of the
main reservoirs south of the Sacramento-San Joaquin River Delta, stands at 42 percent of its
capacity and 50 percent of average for the date.



Activities:

2M11M6-2/29/16

212116

2/4116

214116

2/5M16

211116

211118

211/18

21316

216116

2/118M6

2/24116

2/25/16

8-B

DESERT WATER AGENCY

PUBLIC INFORMATION
ACTIVITIES

FEBRUARY 2016

Vicki Petek and Heather Marcks conducted 81 Turf Buy Back post-conversion and
follow-up inspections.

Ashley Hudgens attended and spoke at the State Water Resources Control Board
meeting to extend emergency regulations.

Ashley Hudgens was on a live conservation segment with KESQ on the State Water
Resources Control Board ruling.

Ashley Hudgens was interviewed on the Joey English radio show about drought and
conservation.

Ashley Hudgens attended and presented to Oasis Resort on drought and
conservation.

Ashley Hudgens attended and presented to One PS Neighborhood Committee on
drought and conservation.

Ashley Hudgens was on a live conservation segment with KESQ on January
conservation and fines.

Ashley Hudgens presented at the Urban Water Institute on the drought and
conservation.

Ashley Hudgens attended and presented to Sunrise East HOA on the drought and
conservation.

#H2OResolution contest winner was announced and given $200 Lowe’s gift card
(donated by Lowe’s).

Ashley Hudgens was on a live conservation segment with KESQ on hot weather and
turf watering reduction.

Vicki Petek attended and judged at the Palm Springs Unified School District Science
Fair at Desert Hot Springs High School.

Ashley Hudgens was on a live conservation segment with KESQ on Spring cleaning
tips.

G AKin\Public Information (PIPL 2016\PT A- “ivities 2016102-16 PI Activities.doc



Public Information Releases:

February 3, 2016 - State Water Beard Extends, Modifies, Emergency Conservation Regulation
Conservation Mandate for DWA Customers Drops to 32%

Water Conservation Reviews:

Andreas Hills HOA
Bruce Cassirer

Canyon Estates HOA
Canyon South | Condos
Canyon Vista

Casa Sonora Condos

Water Conservation Reviews are annuai mailings sent to large water users. The Reviews include a 5-year
consumption report, facility map, and information brochures. The purpose is to help customers save water by
summarizing their consumption, and offering suggestions for reducing usage.

Cerritos Community Assoc.
Country Club Estates
Greenhouse East

Kings Point Condos

Palm Regency

Sunrise East Condos

recipient may contact DWA for assistance in the form of a Mobile Lab Evaluation

GAKim\Public Information (PINPT 261 6\PL Activities 2016'52-16 PI Activities.doc

Occasionally, after viewing, the

Pl Activities
Pg. 2



.4 Google Analytics

Audience Overview

Desert Water Agency -

hitp:/iwww.dwa... G0 to this report
All Web Site Data

Feb 1, 2018 -Feb 25, 2016

All Users
100.00% Sessions
Overview
@ Sessions
300
150
Feb & Feb 15 Feb 22
B New Visitor ™ Retuming Visitor
Sessicns Users Pageviews
4,184 3,357 9,522
Pages / Session Avg. Session Duration Bounce Rale
2.28 00:01:49 48.06%
- g A FTo vt e e

% New Sessions

64.89%

e v e e = e

Language Sessions % Sessions
1. en-us 3247 [N 77.61%
2. (not set) 741 W 17.71%
3. enca 78 | 1.86%
4, engb 48 | 1.15%
5 en 23 | 0.55%
8. zh-tw 6 | 0.14%
7. de 3 | 0.07%
8. dede 3 | 0.07%
9. en-au 3 | 007%
10. en-za 3 | 0.07%

© 2018 Gocgle



2 oMISS m k ou ' : Desert Water Agency

il [Hbm EHT Bl " r acebook analytics

I][IH THE ['.H:IUI'i wul‘lﬂiﬂ!ﬂl’l! ' e ULE i e:eb:(uarylgttills
sthedule today BOA '

W, iz orgrestrictions

DESERT WATER
Desart Waler Agency

Fubis Soower

Reas Organic ! Paig » [ PostCliks ) Bedclos Comuene Afbaes

020425

thy

As arof-forqproft waler agency, 5. A 1 Everst Pers)

o )

we obvipusiy cant affard 2 f8up

Published *  Post Type Targeting * Reach Engagement Promote
AETETNG Caliomia Depariment of Water 8 2 s 4 m
Resources just erncurced fhat t " = ]
Turfbuy back sCanversionO{Th 1 “‘ e 7 m
eWieelk: Vo needs grass in the - W =1 " i
CEIRENS -, 1042y i acipudy day, but HENG y 2 a Bt Post
: g 10 has beer ghy fately. Tune int ‘ = i =
R2TT2me e cae &' kit of e -, ; " n e e —
e - o e 18 o ot ol
_ 4 IO7CUS SUSMEss Ounng 3 saTu <
Luaigt-aisaf ] Resert Wa'er Agencys coverpit a a & e - -
EEL olo - N i
e P cvmsmoRemes L : oot |
to g Campa, our #20Resoiution ch g
ozAazais ., g Leamn more ahuu‘t_hs CA Vilaler - IS . B
5 trpm Fix, This has real mplicatons for 1
Q2122018 ax TODAY 15 e "zsiday o enter o . o 1oz 4] m
T i ur secia redia contest Bostan e L = 1
02102018 Interesting read an whether som {? S - 1] | m
3 uzpr & SoCalresidents are nunning oir ¢ . +) }
02082016 2 Desert Water Agency cusharrars -~ - P £ m
AT P Py Cutvealer use by W% this ara W « ’ o]
O2DS206 These is one week lefl in our &4 S * = & | m
TS ZOResciution confest Win as20 . = 5 i

T8 T doled to extend he emergency L

1.8

02032018 @ Yesterday, e Stale Wales Soar . aiit
Ja

0201208 Thianks o Coachelia YValiey Wat 5 @

er Cistrict General Manager Jin




bmlkﬁ [h![k “l]llr Facebook analytics

[]UFH continued

your watering
sthedule today

uinu dwa orgrestrictions

HUH DI

DESERT WATER
Desert Waler Agency

Huikils EIT VL

Tiotal Pagee Uisss 2 0f Toway BOT

Tota: Page Lies BENCHM AR
TOMGaEE oL LuniRne
SETTE D g7 b

gy i

NetLkss
MY Haas Srhand 2 nuricer of naw Bxes Minus ™2 numisay of unlikss.
B Linlikes Crganie Lkma B Paigcikes Nt Legs HENCHISARK
oy Pt R T E I

pErfarmnaro g Se.

T GHT MORE g
Firews an 0 0 geime e
e 9 Fea ymur Page,

Wiheis Vour Page Likes Hapdened
The sy of Simes wer Bags was g, Bralcn Ja6n BY nand itnapgenad.

W 2oE Pags suggasinns il {6 Your Page SacE b szl BEMTHM AR
Darroare your averags
TEIITNInTE Dar T

A ALS d
\ F"’ |I Tanr Dukesiion)
On Your Pege
g LEag

Others




DESERT WATER

e

28 day SUMMArY = angeover pre s geves

tuiz Toamtirorgssisng

10111072 4,393 r232%

Fely 2016 - 24 cayzso0 fa-..

'.'J“,i”t'i'lri_ij'-,w!_fﬂ};;

2 rgills wits gl

240 1rag - 3 +625%

TWELLT KIGHLIGHTS

Top Tweet cerer 252 o essioes

ntaresting read on some SoCal residents
runeing «dry on consarvation,
#DontDismissthe Brought
|aiimes.cormftocalfcalifom...

Wiew Twest activity Viewr all Tweet activity

Mo new followers in February
Fraw yout 2uGianes and Geliver your
coTieni i more people o1 Twitte-,

Learn more about ircreasirg your follwiers

Enrich your Tweets with Twitter
Cards

Using Twiczer Cards gives you greate’
isight into your URL clicks, app installs,
e Fgtveets.

Learr moee about using Cands on Turitter

Top MmeEnticn ee seqazemen

m Maiihaw Loehlzr

@TDSlanJames @DWAwater Bet evary
sprinkler head in valley could b2 dialed
Back another 15% - 25% & bw people
would 2van potice

-

Wiew Tinoet

Top misdia Tweat se-ea207 ~remo

Congratulations o nawly retired GM, Dave
Luker & AWA veteran Mark Krause - our
new (A

desertsun.comisiondopinion/s...
pictwitter.comfgkbz3jdiun

Vidw Twaed suihdity View all Tweet activity

Foiz w3

Desert Water Agency

TET 12

Twitter analytics
February 2016

Gt your Tweehs in froni of mare

peoplo

Promoted Twsats and contons onoT ug
v faacd g Vwitter to Tare pacpla,

Gt stated

FED 2016 BUE

HARY

T iseti~pres:.ns

3,826



	03 01 16 Board Agenda
	Item 2 02 16 16 Board Minutes
	2
	MINUTES
	OF THE REGULAR MEETING
	Attendance

	Item 3 03 01 16 GM report
	MARCH 1, 2016

	Item 4A 021916 Conserv Comm
	Item 4B 022416 Exec Comm
	Item 6A 03 01 16 Ordinance 65 staff report
	Item 6B 03 01 16 Adopt Reso 1128 Pass thru payments staff report-c1
	Item 7A SWC_ MEMO TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF FEB  18 2016 BOARD MEETING (DESERT)-c1
	MEMORANDUM
	1. Board Action Items.
	2. Water Supply Report.

	Item 8A 03 01 16 PI Media
	Item 8B 03 01 16 PI Activities



